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-T'Y l UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
'

q r-
''

2 ------

'3 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

. .g ; 4- -- __--

'
-5 PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE CALL

'

6 -------------------------------

:
7- In the Matter of: :

~

:
,

8' TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC : Docket Nos.
COMPANY, et al. : 50-445-2

'9 (Comanche Peak Steam Electric : 50-446-2
' Station, Units 1 and 2) :

10 :
-------------------------------

11
.

12 Fourth Floor
I(''I 4350 East-West Highway
"'- 13 Bethesda, Maryland

Wednesday, October 24, 1984
14'

s

4

15 The above-entitled matter came on for

16 hearing, pursuant to notice, at 1:30 p.m.

17
BEFORE: PETER BLOCH

18 HERBERT GROSSMAN
WALTER JORDAN

19 Atomic Safety Licensing Board
. , .

20
APPEARANCES:

21. i

E On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory
22 Commission:.

H23 STUART A. TREBY, ESQUIRE
,

Office of the Executive Legal Directorgcq~
24 United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

'| s j
Washington, D.C. 20555

i- 25
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[(' -:1 : APPEARANCES:- (Continued)'

,

G .s)' <

2 On behalf of CASE:'

3 ANTHONY-Z.yROISMAN, ESQUIRE
Executivd' Director.

4 - . Trial' Lawyers;for Public Justice-

'

.2000;P Street, Northwest.,

. 'S Suite'600-
Washington, D.C. 20036-

6

On behalf of Texas Utilities Electric
7 ' Company, et al.:

4

=8 BRUCE DOWNEY, . ESQUIRE-
', Bishop, Liberman, Cook,~Purcell,

'

9 and Reynolds
1: 1200; Seventeenth Street, Northwest

10 Washington,= D.C. 2003G
.

11- On behalf of 0.B. Cannon:

. 12 JOSEPH 1GALLO,. ESQUIRE

T( ). 'Isham,. Lincoln, and Beale*

'

s
~- L13 1120 Connecticut Avenue', Northwest'

<

i
..

Washington, D.C. 20036
Suite 840

.14

15 ALSO PRESENT:
^

r

16 Ellen Ginsberg, Law Clerk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

,

'

17
,

18

19

20

=21-

~"
22 '
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23

, '24
~

25
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/3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Good \ afternoon. . _This is (
'

14 Peter Bloch, Chairman.of'the! Licensing Board for the
7

LA ~ f5 | Comanche" Peak-Intimidation hearing. The purpose ofs

~6 Ltoday's' conference ~isoto discuss' procedural matters.'

,

00 "7 r e'la ted to;the holding or deferral of the hearing
A"'s 8 : scheduled for next Monday. -

' '

'

9 We'have searched the transcript for the
,

p '10 purpose of ascertaining 1 relevant sections governing
,

11~ one' aspect of' the- procedural matters before us. And
3 '

i'.'

~ 12' :this'is case's motion for discovery. The transcript _ '

A'
r#' EL 3 citations we h' ave"found are transcript 18509 through- f

'

-14 18515.in which the applicants: explained to the Board ;

15 ,that they-could not file Mr. Brandt's testimony on the
'

~

.. f :16 Ldate set. 'And then again transcript:18757 through-'

,

L
e 17 18760.in which.there is a discussion of-the proper

'

>r 18 procedure for taking Mr. Brandt's testimony.

19 And I would point out that on page 18758,

[ 20 'line'21~1t-should say " Judge-Bloch" because the
. .

:* 21 following five lines were words that I said. ,

',

e

22 The agenda for today's meeting will include,.

23 first,. Case's motion for discovery; second, thep

|k. 12 4 staff's motion to postpone indefinitely next week's

25 hearing, and third, Mr. Gallo's motion of just the

I

:(202) 234-4433 EAL R. GROSS
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;r ' 1 Board has learned in the' pre-hearing informal
b

'

2 ~ conference.that the hearing be deferred for either two

o 3 or.three weeks because of.the problems of availability
h-

4 of Mr. Roisman.

5 There will not be on today's' agenda Mr.

6 Gallo's motion.to strike. The Board ascertained in

7 .the informal' session that the parties desire this to
!.

8 Lbe-done in the ordinary course of the response to

9 motions.

10 MR. GALLO: Judge Bloch.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Furthermore -- yes, one

12 second, Mr. Gallo.
.(^%
~

'

13 We have also ascertaine'd in the pre-hearing'

14 conference that the -- Mr..Roisman's motion for

15 sanctions may or may not involve questions of deferral

16 of portions of the proceeding depending on the Board's

17 action on page two, item two of Case's motion for

18 sanctions due to repeated untimely filings by

19 applicant-dated October 18, 1984. So we can defer for

20 awhile deciding whether>that will be part of the

21 agenda.

22 Mr. Gallo?

23 MR. GALLO: I just wanted to make it clear"

im

( ) 24 that my seeking additional time is not due to Mr.

25 Roisman's schedule. How his schedule fits in is that

(202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GROSS
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jj 1 . iat the. time I;was. seeking, it conflicts.with a
. .v
; n._

_ 22. schedule ~he's-already established. And there I was
.. .

"

-13 ~ Ead justing my 're~que's ti accordingly.
,

e ,
' +

24. -CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Thank you for clarifying'
,

y , _
'

~

15 thattaspect of_the' Board's statement.'

6 - bn Case's discovery motion I.would-request*' '

,

'

3.:
,

. _ < . .7 that the total time allotted to each party be strictly-
.

~~

. 8. limitedLto six minutes, subject to possibly extension,

,.

:9 .forJBoard. interruptions only. I ask that there be no
- .

10 interruptions'from the other parties. We will take a >

'

- jl1 total of six minutes, which means that-if.you stop
,

= 12. 'short of-that.you may reserve some' rebuttal time.
,, };f ,

b~ :13 =Mr. Roisman?-
+

..

11~4 MR'. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I now have the

15 applicant's.responserto the' motion for discov'.ry.-

16' They.have answered question one, question two. With
,

;"

- 17. regard to question three, they have answered with the
- .

,

18 exception of the -- what they call the hearing<

~

19- transcript and the matrix prepared by counsel. As to''
.

.

.

-20 the matrix.we"do not press into that,.and our motion

< 21 should not be interpreted as reaching to that.
;;:

- -22 As to the hearing transcript, if I

- 23 understand it, they indicate that the I'm not--

24 clear, but I think they mean the September 18th

25 hearing transcript, that they shouldn't have to

..

(202) 234-4433' TEAL R. GROSS
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A.)
. produce |that. We.did not intend-that they would have

^

2 to-~ produce portions of the actual' transcript'of this.' -

~~

L3 record. So:thatLweLdon't have any problem with that-

Lwe have a' copy ofcthe September 18th transcript.4 :

=5 - And ~ that's-the only real-' issue th'at remains,~

~

6 is~whetherior not testimony taken by Mr. Brandt and

7 not bding' offered is'subjecttto discovery. So:I'll
~

s

-8 limit.myself to discussing that one point.

9 I do 'not believe that the prefiled testimony' ,

V

-10 draft is excludable under the attorney work product

11 - privilege, first and most importantly because'if I

12 understand it.it was actually statements taken under
D

's }- |13 oath from Mr. Brandt. ThatTis a discoverable matter.

R - 14 He has sworn to,those,-and we are entitled to see what
;>

'15
'

'

he swore to.

. 16 That'really-is the end of the matter. But'I

17 would-.go on and point out as we will in more detail in

18 our. Friday finding that the attorney work product,

"~ 19 . exception to discovery is a-very limited one,as
7

[ H2O applicant's own filing on the request with regard to

21 0.B. Cannon' documents' indicate that, one, it must be

:22 the party who is' asserting it is able to demonstrate'

L
" "

23 that the person who would normally have discovery can
|

[() 24 get readily the information some other way.
!..

L' 25 Obviously there's only one source of what
I:
;

| .(202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GROSS
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.

f57 1 .Mr. Brandt said'under oath.on October i the.3rd, and
V ,

,

'

~ 2. ithat;i:s the transcript of.what-he said. 'And secondly,
, ,

_

,~

# 3 it must;be'that-is it' fairly.important.for the,

- 4' sproceeding. And I 'would 'say , although I do not-have

'5~ .those; transcript pages that you specifically : cited
.

'

6 therezin front of you, it's my clear understanding'of

*
~ 7 .the' applicant'sJcommitment it was'that they would sit

,

<' ~ -8 Mr. Brandt down and it.would be just as though we had
a

. 9' ,all'been_ sitting around and. hearing it ourselves.

- c10 Mr.'Brandt would. answer-the question. ,Mr.

411 Downey wouldzattempt'toilead him as.he,did in.the
p

12' testimony. I would object. He wouldn't get led quitej

' ' '

'( -13 as much. But we'd hear all the same things. Now, he
,

:14 ~apparently did that. It all.took place on'the=3rd of
:

.15 October:according to'the. reporter's transcript of the

16 excised portion of this,-and I. don't see how Mr.
*

i 17 Downey can exclude it.
p

!, -18 Finally,.it if happens that counsel's notes
!

19 are all over-there, then I would say somebody's got a
~

.

(y F
; H20 real-big white-out job to do. But I don't think that+

( 21 that precludes us'from seeing the document. I think

22 we are entitled to know everything that Mr. Brandt~

|

23 said under oath w'ith regard to the liner plate.

(k '24 That'c the end of my argument.;

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You've reserved three2

i- (202). 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
'
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;

4.f ' ' n 11 . minutes thatlyou.may use for: rebuttal.-

n

A j.

_2 .

Mr. Gallo, I . take [it .you don ' t ' want ,to be's

-[ 3 [ heard on this'at all;'is that correct?

- c ,.4 MR.;GALLO: 'No, I -- that's correct, Judge*

|
'

. s

5 Bloch~.:
,

6 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So then Mr. Downey?
:w -

-

7 MR.'DOWNEY: Yes, Your Honor. I would take. ;

'8 issue withLseveral of the. points that Mr. Roisman made
;

9 at his presentation.

10 ' First, I think it's clear that what Mr. |

''
11 Brandt has sworn to is'his final estimate. And that

'12 has~been submitted. In-the interest -- and.I will be

b'
13 candid in the in'terest of being s'uccinct, we in his i

''

14' testimony attempted to. address in a generic way.many
,_

1 15 of the allegations. And I think that is reflected in'
E

. 16 the transcript. There was a lot of give and take in
'

'
.

17 the draft session that. subsequently shortened his
,

e' 18 testimony by.several factors,'several orders of +

19 magnitude. i

ri
.

.20 And I believe that there was no feeling of

21 Mr.-Brandt'nor myself nor the Court Reporter that at

22 the time he was giving this draft testimony he was
,

.

23 under. oath. Rather he was swearing to his final
,

,
-

(_y |
r
j R24 testimony which I think is clear in the way that pre- i

'25 filed testimony is normally handled at the Agency.

L ' (202)' 234-4433 !EAL R. GROSS
'
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[p :1. CHAIRMAN BLOCH: -Mr. Downey, have you,

v-'
~ ',' -2 ' decided.that after revi' ewing transcript 18757 through.

'

', 3 -:1'8 7 6 0 ? .
'

,

w
'

MR. DOWNEY - I'have not. Let me tell usS "
14

'

i7- ~5 just.what we did~,;Your Honor. As you will recall, we

6
'

went'-- during the hearing we -- I was giving -- Mr. !

7 Brandt was giving testimony where'we took lists of

'
-8 materials th'at.'-- the various-lists that Case

'9 produced.
,

. ,

10 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.
'

.-,

r

' ll: No, -I. don '.t care to hear what you did. I ;

.
- '12 care to hear the interpretation of the obligation that-

T(].(( 13 you undertook in 18757 through 18760.
,

.

14 MR. DOWNEY: --I don ' t have - that be fore me ,
,

15 Your Honor.
,

:16 CHAIRMAN.BLOCH: 'Well, I.suggest'you get it.

17 MR. DOWNEY: -So I did not --
,

'

!
18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Get it. We'll'take a ten |

\

!19 minute. recess. I told you yesterday that we were'

.p.

20: = going to use what the Board said on the record as the

21

22 MR. DOWNEY: I'd be happy to get that, Your ,

!'
23 Honor, 18750._-

24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It's 18757 through 18760.
..

25 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, this is Mr. |
;

(202) 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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,

O'"i ' 21- - Ro i sman . 'I'll alsoztry to get a copy in front of me.
%./:

, ,

: 2' .But domyou know the date of-that?'

._
g 23 -= CHAIRMAN-BLOCH: Yes,;the date is October 1,

"

4 1984, and;I would. point _out, Mr. Downey, that -- I

~

15 will' repeat again-that line 21 of:18758 was-the-
'.

'
*
,1

s6 ~.. Board 's words . .That should~'say " Judge Bloch:" and [

.

4' '
s

'7 Lthenithe_words are mine.'

;,

[
.

.
MR. DOWNEY: I_have a notation ~from what.youo L8,

M 9 'said, so|I'111get-that.1
,

110
~

CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.>
,

r 11 So we will resume this conference at.1:57.t

p
~ .12 On_my? watch;I have 1:47 now.

.

-

$ |(^}' ?
,

T' (13 MR. DOWNEY: All right. _Thank you.'"

14 (Discussion ~off the record.)

-15 MR.--DOWNEY: Your Honor, before the~ recess'
|

'

:16 you referred'me to transcript pages 18757'through,

"n
[ 17 18760, as I was explaining how the transcript was

.18- prepared, the pre-file testimony was prepared. And on
4

$

19 page 18759 of the colloquy among counsel and the {
, ,

,

'

20 ' Court, I' informed the Court that we had been at it,
,

- > u21 Mr; Brandt and I, on the 1st of October going traveler
v

22 by traveler. And I say at the transcript 759, we

23 planned to work straight through, which we did, except.

! (3
-

/, 24 .for the hearing time.e

25 To be perfectly honest, I've asked Mr.

(202)-234-4433 E AL R. GROSS
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l'. < BrandtHto loc's at a eay that might be more efficient-

2 thant goingstraveler by traveler., allegation by,

"3 allegation, which!is what we're trying to do, the way

'. 4 ' . we started. I_will=say we are preparea to start'now

5 if.that's-what the Board wants'of.the applicant and_do

6 a lot. I. don't know ifathat's what the Board or the-
,_

~7 intervenor'wants. Then you go on to say, it sounds to

'

Ef me;as11f'you've-just persuaded'me why we shouldn't do

9 itillve.

1 10 We did, as I informed the Board at one

11 _transcr'ipt page~18759, organize the testimony because

12 Lof --

)
' ^0- :13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, how do you think this

.

11 4 ' relates to the 18758 where Mr. Roisman talks about

15 your not having an indefinite period of-time, that it

.16 should be;done as quickly as possible. And the Board

17 said, if they're.not able to produce it before the end

. 18 .of this hearing process that it be produced as soon as

219 it's done and that it be done expeditiously.

20 MR. DOWNEY: Yes, Your Honor, and let me, if

21- I may, I thought we were arguing about the question of
.

22 the discoverability of draft pre-file testimony, not

23 the question of whether we were timely in filing the
..

r0 24 eeselmony.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, the real question is

.(202)'234-4433 EAL R. GROSS
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1 whether'it was expected that whatever you did with Mr.
~

2 Downey: with respect to1whether you were going to work

3 on traveler by-traveler or not, that you were going to

4 .dofit immediately and efficiently, and as soon as it

5 was done transmit it.to us.- And.that you weren't

6 going to be doing-it and redoing it.

7 MR. DOWNEY: And, Your Honor, we did do just

'8 that. 'If I may, we -- I want to-get to the points of

9 privilege, which I think are the critical points here.

10 But if I can respond to the Court's inquiry the --

.11 over the-course of the evening of the 2nd and early

12 morning of the 3rd I prepared the matrix which we
,

.( L
' '' 13 described in our interrogatory an'swers. That matrix

14 was really in draft form. I went through the
;

15 transcript, the' handwritten list of allegations, and

16 the memorandum and tried to put together and organize

17 all of the various allegations from all the various

.18 sources in.a way that we could address them

19 generically.
,

20 What that did, that organizational effort, I

21 think reduced Mr. Brandt's testimony by a factor of

'

22 four or five. So instead of having 6 or 700 pages of

23 transcript, which we couldn't have done in that short

rm
(_). 12 4 period of time, we ended up with something like 130

_

25 pages.

(202) 234-4433 NE:Ar R. GROSS ja
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/~( l 'Now,-having prepared that draft matrix, we
X_/

2 .went.through, Mr. Brandt and.I, the travelers and the
7

.

3 . examination based on that draft matrix. While the
<

~4 . court reporter was preparing the draft we -- I double-

5 checkedithe matrix. There were some additions; there
<

6' were some corrections to the matrix that that caused*

.7 the testimony to be in error in certain respects. And

8 we made some changes.

9 Also in doing Mr. Brandt's testimony, we did

10 it, asfwe said,. hurriedly. We thought the best was

11 the fastest ^way. And the most expeditious way to-do

12 it was to do it the matrix way and to do it straight
,

'' 13 .through, not Mr.-Brandt taking 20 minutes to review a

14 traveler but to look at it. And there were some

15 mistakes in his tes . mony, which were corrected in the

-16 final draft. Now, that's what we did. I don't think

17 we misled the Board. We tried to do exactly what we

18 committed to do.

19 But on.the question of privilege -- and all

20 this led me to say that Mr. Brandt swore to his final

21' testimony. We could have at the hearing, and we could

22 have started on the 3rd.and done a traveler by

,

23 traveler and had a 600 page transcript. And we could

() 24 have gone straight through and done it that way. We

25 could have done it live that way. I don't think

! (202) 234-4433 NEE R. GROSS
. remv~n - uxntswemmrm
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(a~1
that's the.most useful way for the~ parties or the11

'2 Board to proceed.' "

3 Now, as to the question of privilege I think.

'

- 14 'it's.quiteiclearly privileged. I'll refer the Board.

'5 to-the| decision of the Appeal Board and reported at 16

6 LNRC 114 4 ; (19 8 2) , - the matter of Long Island Lighting
,

'

;7 Company and particularly to the discussion that is at
.

8 'pages 1159 and 11 - .through 1162 where the Appeal
'

,

9 Board, I concede, does not decide the issue but'

,

,

10 intimates very strongly that in its view draft pre-

11 file testimony is subject to the work product

'

. '12 privilege and takes issue with a ruling of the
.

-

13 . Licensing Board contrary without 'actually deciding the-

14 issue.

'15 So I believe that a fair reading of the
,

16 Appeal Board 's : decision that I've cited to'the Board

17 compels the conclusion of that under the jurisprudence
:

18 of.the NRC. Draft pre-file testimony is privileged on

19 the work product doctrine.
,

I 20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: .Well, you have a

21 prerequisite to that, and that is that we have to
,

i 22 consider what you were doing was pre-file testimony. -

23 And as I understand the procedure we set up, that was

N) 24 not what my understanding was. !

25 Mr. Roisman said, "What I want to do - "

(202) 234-4433 PEAL R. GROSS.
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/-s, - 1 this is on line 14 at 18758, "-though is to have the'

c
'%./

2 Board order them to do'it one after the other without

3 any break. They should not have a week or ten days or.

4 some indefinite period of time. That'they should be

5 doing it as quickly as they possibly can without any

6 breaks since that's the rule under which we produced
,

7- the filing that we did last Thursday."

8 And I said, if they're not able to_ produce
f

9 it before the end of the hearing process that it be

10 produced as soon ac it's done and that it be done

11 -expeditiously. Now, what I was thinking of was the

12 same as you're testifying before us, that you were,

,

- ~ - 13 going to sit down and testify.

14 MR. DOWNEY: Well, Your Honor, we had a -- I

15 guess I was operating on a clear impression that what

16 we were doing was preparing pre-file testimony. As to

~

17 the time, I think it's useful to note that there were

18 various allegations that we had all this time to*

19 prepare the testimony. As a matter of fact, Mr.

20 Brandt was not -- he was out of the country for the

21 period beginning Saturday after this hearing closed

22 until the next Sunday. There was no furtherr

23 consultation with Mr. Brandt after we -- I left Glen

() ' 24 Rose on that Friday afternoon, which I think was the

25 4th or 5th, whatever day it is. I'm not sure of the

i

.. (202) 234-4433 NEE R. GROSS
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I

T'n l' ' exact date.
V

2 CHAIRMAN.BLOCH: Well, would it surprise you

3 to know that the Board had the impression that you

4 would have-been done by that Friday, and that.if you
:

5 weren't going'to be done by that Friday you might have

6 told us that?

7 MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor, I believe in at

8 least-two phone conversations, one of which was -

9 -transcribed,-we have informed the Board of the

10 progress on that -- preparing the testimony. And as I

11 -recall, in the last conversation on that subject I

12 confessed that one of the reasons -- I made an error.
't'h

'

'- 13 One of the reasons that held this'up from the previous-

,

14 Friday was that I had a correction that the court,

15' reporter needed that I neglected or failed to.give

16 her. And I apologize for that.

'17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No, the problem is that you
r

18 were supposed to do it continuously?

19 MR. DOWNEY: Well, you did do,it

20 continuously, Your Honor, in the sense that we

21' finished on that Friday. Now, had we gone tr veler by

22 traveler we would not have finished by that Friday.

23 What we did was adopted an approach which I think I
.n
-( ) 24 explained to the Board we were trying to come up with

25 on page 18759, not surreptitiously off in a corner

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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'fN 1
.

_somewhere but quite out in the open. We're trying to
' %) :

N 2 -findJa way.to deal.with this very large number.of what;3

'

.3 .wn-thin,N are unsubstantiated allegations'in a way that~ '

4 -'s,

''hpas. cogent, concise, and would be useful to the Board.:4 w

5 . CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Can you hold it one second,

'9 6 please, Mr. Downey.4

. .

- 7. - .Of f - the [ reco'rd .
>

s

8 (Discussi~on off the record.)

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:, In light of the Board's
J,

1 . y
10' interruptions, Mr. Dow n ey', we've gone overtime. But

,

,

hii l'1 youmay;havea.minutetowrahup.
:- l . 0 i. f

'

<y. .

- ,h? _
.12 , , MR. DOWNEY: Yes, I)have one a'dditional.-C " **

'D*

y- ,

13 poin't'to make, Your Honor, and t h a't is that-the draft
n ;s>.

'

:14 transcript, the'; draft pre-file testimony contains.

n y. ,

u6, '; ' 15 certain matters-that are subject to the-,

.16 D|lattiorney/ client privilege. It's not -- it's colloquy2.

4

17 bet' ween'myself and Mrs Brandt where I would instruct;

. 18 the.. court reporter /to dictate a notation in the$

e .,

N 19 transcript to check the traveler numbers, to check
~

jr ~<

.
,

'20 -other kinds of th$ngs to make sure that the pre-file

21. ' testimony vb d be; offering was complete, accurate, and
. , !{

~ *

'22 was respons'ive to all.the various allegations that*

X f j.

tes
- these kind,s of --23 were..made,, . .

g,fCN
-

C'HAIRMAN BLOCH: Just dictation relating to. 2 4.
. .3, /.-- ;

, ,
,. ,

wg j 25 .information~that'would have to be checked.

,

'(202) 234-4433
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l MR. DOWNEY: Information that would have to

2 be checked and travelers that would have to be checked

'3 as we went through this in order to get it out as fast
.

4 as we possibly could. Rather than take the time there

5 we moved forward, going through the matrix, addressing

6 each of the issues.

7 And where there was a question where it

8 appeared that there was some ambiguity in the matrix

9 where you had missed something_or where I may have

10 misstated an allegation or my understanding of the

11 allegation was different from Mr. Brandt's, we would

. 12 dictate something like review this, that, or the other
,~

(J 13 thing and check this, that, or th'e other thing. And'

.14 these kinds of communications between counsel and

15 client I.think are fully protected by the

16 attorney / client privilege.

17 I don't-think there's any justification for

18 producing transcripts -- a draft pre-file testimony

19 which is what we were talking about in light of both

20 the attorney work product privilege and the

21 - attorney / client privilege. And that's really the

22 issue here.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Thank you.

() 24 Mr. Treby?

25 MR. TREBY: Yes. It seems to the staff that

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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l we've been discussing two matters here. The first(~}v
2 matter is one'of timeliness.

3
~

And wich regard to the question of

4 timeliness, my reading of the transcript pages that

.5- have been cited by the Board here as relevant to this

6 matter indicated that Mr. Roisman raised to confer

7 that he on behalf of the intervenors was being

8 . required to file his pleading. I believe it was on

9 the Thursday af ter the hearing concluded. So that was
s

10 about six calendar days, and he had to do it on a very

11 tight schedule. And that he wanted the applicants

.

12
,

also to be filing on a tight schedule. And that is

'~' 13 reflected on lines 17 through 20 on transcript page

14 18514.

'

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Incidentally, Mr. Treby,

16 before-you continue I've just read back to 18757,

- 17 lines 10 through 13 in which Mr. Downey described what

18 _ was being done as direct testimony. He said in an

[ 19 hour and a half of direct testimony'before a court
!

20 reporter I was able to cover seven of those with Mr.

21' Brandt before I interrupted my efforts to try and pin

. 22 down this.

23 Was it your understanding when we had this

() 24- discussion that we were talking about direct testimony

25 or stuff that would be worked over and then pre-filed?

(202)'234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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(~S 1 MR. TREBY: It was -- well, I guess my
J

2 understanding at the time was that the applicants were

3 sitting down with a court reporter and that they were

4 essentially asking questions and having Mr. Brandt

5 answer the questions and, therefore, preparing their
-

6 response as promptly as they could. However, I was

7 not under the assumption'that it was necessarily under

8 oath..

,

9 It is traditional that pre-file testimony in

-10 ,NRC proceedings is not filed in the form of an

11 affidavit, and that it is sworn to at the time it is

12 presented. In this case because of pressure of time
_

' ' ' 13 we've had a number of pieces of p're-file testimony

'14 that has been filed in the form of questions and

15 answers before a_ court reporter. And I haven't looked

16 over all of the pre-file testimony to see if in each

17 and every case it is always sworn. I guess'that's the

~18 standard practice of the court reporters to swear in

19 the witness.
,

| 20 But it was my understanding, in answer to

21., your question, that when the applicants were preparing
i

22 their testimony they were sitting in a room before a'

23 court reporter. And a question was being asked by the

- p) ,>

24 attorney,-and the response was being given by Mr.'
t

25 Brandt. As to whether or not it was being sworn
i

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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_(~5. 1 -testimony, I guess I didn't think about that very much
V

2' at the time.
'

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Did you think about whether

4 it was going to be re-worked?

5 MR. TREBY: T -- at the time of the hearing

6 I guess my expectation was that the that as soon as--

7 the court reporter had transcribed it it was going to

8 be presented to us. However, once it appeared that we

9 were going to be leaving and going back to Washington,

10 obviously it wasn't going to be presented to us at

11 that moment because it then would have to be mailed.

12 So I guess I'did not expect while I was at the. hearing
e xy

13 that it was going to-be re-worked.

14 I do recall, though, having a subsequent

15 conversation with Mr. Downey in which he indicated.

-16 that they were' going to check the transcript for

.
17 accuracies to the' extent ~that -- and I took that.to

18 mean that they were going to check it to make sure

19 that the traveler number was the right number and that

20 there hadn't been any typographical errors by the

21 court reporter's transcribing a number or something to

22 that effect.
.-

23 I did not expect that they would use that as

() 24 a-first draft and then come up with a final version.

25 I expected that any corrections that would be made

. (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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'

.

.

.ould be of:a't'ypographicaltype.f(') 1 tw
M

'

:2 'CHAIRMANLBLOCH: Now, .the question is, under
,

J

13 ..the ' c ircums tance s , should the process of correction be

' 4 -available1through discovery?
,

;. 5 But. TREBY: I gue'ss - .normally, I wouldn ' t

:-
*

~6 .think that'you would need to go by discovery onr

.

'

7 .different drafts of testimony.- My' expectation here is
.

.8 that any corrections were of those minor types, and. . ,

'

9 I'm not sure'that.it makes-for a lot of difference.;

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, let me ask Mr..Downey.

11 if your~ assumption is correct. Are all of the
;

.

'

12 . corrections of very minor. typographical types?

* ~ :D
,

- 13 ')Dt._DOWNEY: No,_Your H'onor, there were some

i4 . written out in longhand.. testimony that corrected --

< 15 Mr.'Brandt wrote out two or three pages of testimony
.;

.16 that corrected two or=three'pages that' were'in error.
,

'

17 And.there;were questions that were inserted to make -- '

18 where we discovered-that-in reviewing the draft tha't

19 'there were allegations left unanswered. So there were'

,

,; :20' additional handwritten questions and answers that were
.

221 inserted to address'those omissions in the draft

22 -matrix.

: 23 .If I.may -- if I could go back just one<

k 24 ; point.to'make, the transcript of what we did on

? -

.

~25 October.1 was never transcribed. That is where we
q'

: _ ,
,;(202) 234-4433 ~ NEAL R. GROSS*
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(~N
' 1 started,.as I said before, making the first allegation

.d
'2 '.in theffirst traveler and trying to do it in that way.

~

3 And that's what-took an hour and a half to do a very,-

' -4 very minor part of the.overall response. What we did,
. . -

'5 .as I'd indicated on this transcript, was change that
~

6 format to make it more succinct and to try and

' 7 consolidate the allegations into categories and deal-

8 with them in that way.

4

9 MR. JORDAN: Mr. Downey, this is Walter

10 Jordan. In doing that part it was not done in
!

* 11 -question and answer form; is that correct?

12 MR. DOWNEY: Well, the organization is a<r

A ;-i
''' 13 matrix that I prepared by reviewing the various

14 sources of the allegation. And so I had down the left

15 column traveler numbers,'and I've listed all the

16 . travelers and'got them in sequence. And across the

17 vertical axis I listed all of the various allegations

-18 from the various sources.

19 And then that created the matrix with boxes,

20 .and I went through each of the various places where

21 .the intervenor made allegations, checked in the

22 appropriate box where it appeared. That gave us an

23- organizational framework that allowed us to do more
. ,. m
(_) . 24 efficiently what we started to do on October 1 in a _

25 guess a you call it disorganized way, but a way that
,

(202) 234-4433 NE % R. GROSS
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$_'./
"El ' dealt _with alleg'ations-l'ndividually rather than'

er s
'

~

, -2 ge n e r ica lly_.
,

3' -CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.,

u- - 4 Mr. Treby, with that clarification.would you

5 commenb on whether the: process other than, I take it,
'

6 the-first'seven -- let's say the deposition on the
.

7 'first seven where they actually started doing'the

'

8 response to the Board's request. Do you think.the;

~ '

.9 process should be available to discovery?
.

:10 MR. TREBY: It sounds like, from Mr.

11 Downey's description, that what.we have are some
,

4
. -

;12 . errata to-pre-file' testimony.. That-is having. looked
<-

'

~ 13' at:it.some corrections w'ere made.'which is a normal^
-

-

= 1' 4 thing that's sometimes'done in hearing. I guess-the--

~

11 5, staff would have no objection to seeing that. -I don't

~16 think,-though, that-it is-_necessary for that

17 transcript-that was never made on:the 1st to'be now#

18_ produced for' discovery.

i '19 . CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

. _20 Now, Mr. Grossman -- Judge Grossman, excuse

,21 _me, discovered the citation that the applicants gave.

' 22 us'in the LILCO decision.

'

23 _MR..DOWNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

24- CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It's on page 1162. I

25 wanted Mr'. Treby 's _ comments righ t now. The first

?(202)" 234-4433 NEAL R.- GROSS
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r') ~ 1 paragraph sets some requirements for attorney work
(./

2 products.

3 "And the document must be prepared by.an

4 . attorney or by a person working at the direction of an
<

5. attorney;and prepared in anticipation of litigation.

6 . Ordinary work product, which does not include the

'7 mental impressions, conclusions, legal theories, or

8 opinions of the attorney may be obtained by an adverse

9 party upon a showing of substantial need of the

10 materials."

11 I'll continue. "In preparation of this case

12- and that he is unable without due hardship to obtain
,

~' 13 the substantial equivalent to the materials by other

14 means." Is that the standard that you would believe

15 to.be acceptable on this discovery request, Mr. Treby?

16 MR. TRERY: .From what you've said it seems

17 to me that the kind of attorney work product they're

18 talking about there is something that the attorney

19 himself does. It is work that the attorney does in

20 preparing for a case, whatever notes he may take based

21 on his review of earlier transcript or something like

22 that. I don't think that that's what we're talking

23 about here. It seems to me that what we're talking

()- 24 .about here is the -- an earlier draft of the witness'

'25 work and whatever corrections or errata the witness is

_. (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRTS
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fp -1 making.
.u

2 MR.-DOWNEY: Your Honor, what page did you

3 cite there~to Mr. --

'4 CHAIRMAN BLOCHi . Top of 1162.

5 MR. DOWNEY: I was if I cited that, that--

I was -- my citation. But I'd also like'6 is another --

!7 to direct'the Board's attention to I guess the
~

.

8 : principal citation which I rely on is Consumers'

9 Power, 16 NRC 897 --

10 MR. TREBY: What-you're saying, Bruce, 16
,

11- 'NRC 897 at 917 where it specifically addresses this

12 question of --
en

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: What's'the page cite?''

14 MR. DOWNEY: -- the question of

.

15 discoverability of draft testimony, and particularly'

16 : footnote.27, the bottom of 7 -- of 917.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay..

| 18 But is there a-ruling on the merit of the

19 objection? This apparently is a lawyer discipline

20 case?

21 MR. DOWNEY: No, it's a question -- the

there.were two questions presented, one; _

-22 question is --

p 23 below or two below and one on appeal. The first

If 24 question was a proper for the lawyer to do work on

25 language and that sort of thing and draft testimony

;(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS*
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7'y 1 under.the -- I think the unequivocal answer is yes as
%)_,

2 given by.the Appeal Board on these pages.

3 The second question.which was not directly,.

4 addressed'was not at issue, but we have but

'5 the only indication so far as I know of the NRC of

F 6~ what1the Appeal Board thinks of this issue is in

7 footnote 27 where-it indicates, I think, citing a

.8 Sixth Circuit opinion at the preparation of submission
. .

9 should not be construed narrowly to et

'10 cetera that -- and went on to say the documents

'll excluded in the Grand Jury case' cited very much like

12 the pre-file testimony of Mr. Temple, in this case

i
" 13 where they're preparing factual statements jointly

14 between counsel and the witness.

15 .The key question as the Appeal Board notes

16 in~its decision is whether or not the final product is

17 true and accurate. And that's certainly what Mr.

18 Brandt undertook to ensure. Now, I think the fair

! 19 reading of the Consumer Power's case there indicates.

20 that draft pre-file testimony is the subject of the

21 attorney work product privilege.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The privilege that applies,

23 .I take it, is the one stated in our rules?

'p
_(_f 24 MR. DOWNEY: They're both stated in the

25 Hickman -- I think both the opinions sort of cite the

(202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GROSS
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. ;

~1 ' United States Supreme Court case of Hickman versus
. .

::2 -Taylor --

~3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, what does that do 10
.

'* 4 . C. F. R. - 2. 7 4 0 (b) ( 2) , which is the NRC rule governing
i;

5 trial preparation materials?y

6 ; R. DOWNEY: I think that rule reflects theM

'

L7 'Hickman decision,-the common law privilege, one of the
ia

,

8 ~ privileges recognized in the Federal Rules of --
,

-9 . Procedure, Rule 26.'

(10 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So if there is a showing
, _ .

1 . .

'll 'that the. party seeking discovery has substantial need-

,,

x
,

_
12 'and is unable without undue hardship to attain a

t - () ~

13 substantial equivalent, then disc'overy may be ordered?.

.

14 MR. DOWNEY: That is. correct.

. .15 CHAIRMANLBLOCH3 So'so far we have not yet
'

"
- 16 'had'a'~ statement by Mr. Roisman of the substantial

17 ~need,-is.that --

18 MR.'.DOWNEY: I don't believe so, no. I have
1

-
' 19 not attempted to respond to that.

r ~ 20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: -Let's take a three minute

^

21 recess to look at.917.

22 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman?

~ 12 3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, Mr . - Roisman ?

[) 24 MR. ROISMAN: On the LILCO decision I didn't--

25 get the volume. number.

_ . (202)~ 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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,

f 1 .MR. DOWNEY: .I'm'sorry, it's 16 --
'b -

,

2 ~ -MR. ROISMAN: No, no. Yours is not LILCO,
,

3
,

-Mr.'Downey, yours.is Consumer's Power. The Board.z

'4 fcited:LILCO' Case.

S' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Its.both in the same

6 volume, one'isfat ll62'and the other is at 917. Both
~

7 volumn 16. That's book.one of two. Now let's take

'8 -three minutes.

9 (Off the record for'a-short-recess.)
,

' 10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby, do you need a

11 couple.more' minutes?g

n. 12 Hello, Mr. Tr eby ? -

b
- 13 MR. TREBY: Yes. I'm having some problem-

,

-

14 with-this concept'of attorney work product. The.

15. classical example of attorney work product that we

_16' generally learn about in law school'is where an'

;

17 attorney.goes out and interviews certain witnesses,
'

18 prepares his notes and then the attorneys for the

19 .other' side is'not'able to. interview those witnesses

20 and seeks to get.,the first-attorney's notes. And'
!

;21 under the rulesiof attorney work product he can't get
'

22 those notes unless he makes the appropriate showing.p
!

-

23 That's not what we're dealing with here. As
!

;f .
(_j '. 24 I1 understand what we're dealing with here we have a

L

25 witness who prepared his testimony, I guess after this

r
E
'

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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a

{ 1 matrix. was made ;.up, and after the testimony was,

-2 < completed he''s now reviewed.it'and he's ma'de certain
'

j. .

-

. |

3 corrections to that' testimonys and I don ' t, in my view,
'~

,,

- 4 =that's nottattorneyswork product. That change that
.

5 the witness-is: making to his testimony---
,

'

6 Now, I have looked at the case on page 916

~
' 7 in the Consumer's Power-case which apparently deals

|8 with~ seeking draft of some witness' ' testimony. And
.

-9 apparen'tly the allegation in that case, the Consumer.

10' . Power. case, was.that the testimony.was not really the
.

11 testimony _of;the witness but it was the testimony of
,

-12 the attorney.- And-that they had massaged it and they
.

_

'13 were seeking'to'get'the earlier d^ raft of the testimony,

[ ~14 :perhaps to show'that..
'

,

15' In any case, what.I understand the holding of
~

'

f
~

~ 16 ' this case to be'is that-the attorney may assist in the

- 17 preparation of the testimony. .Not to the extent that

18 it-becomes the attorney's testimony, it's to be the
t

19 witness' testimony but'they can assist the witness in,

" 20 -the preparation of his testimony by making sure he's

-
- .21 covering.the appropriate areas.

-22 In sum, the staff's position is that what we

23 appear to be talking about here are just an earlier

j ) f24 draft of Mr. Brandt's testimony and the attorney work

.g _
25' product privilege should not apply to that and

.. . - .. .(202) 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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N. :1 therefore'it should1befdiscoverable.i*

$f'
: s.-
*~ 2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Roisman, you have three

'

x. -3 minutes.- Thank:you,JMr. Treby.
. -

4 MR.,ROISMAN: M r '. Chairman, let'me start by
.

_

5 askingSthe Board.to. note that in the'Brandt testimony is

~

6 Das actuallyLfiled, it begins with the statement, "C.
-

: 7- ' Thomas Brandt, the witness herein before named,.being
'

'

~8 ifirst duly; cautioned-and sworn to-testify _the truth,
.

{ 9 theiwhole truth and nothing but the truth, testified
. . .

10 onJhis oath as follo's: Now I assume that if he"w .,

. 11 was :first_ duly cautioned and sworn to testify, that
.

' 12. .that occurred on October 1 and October 2 as well.
.Y.)
"#; 13 Now, what we.have is a sworn statement even

p
;14 not"yet' transcribed as-to1part of it but all of it'

_ .
:15 ' sworn by the witness. That is clearly discoverable.

'

: 16- A; prior sworn statement is_ usable to impeach the e

u ,

17 credibility of the witness:as'a certainly discoverable
~

.

18 . material. It's not as tho u'gh ' Mr .' Downey wrote out a-

..

|~ :lSL draft of the. testimony,-sent it:to Mr. Brandt; Mr.>

- [ 20- Brandt wrote back/a second draft, Mr. Downey then
~

21 changed that and wrote back and forth and that's

22 another issue and we'll be briefing that in the O.B.

.

23 Cannon; context. Here what we have is a sworn
.

.

ic 24 ' statement-of the-witness.
p

25' Secondly, it seems to me that the question
'

i

:- (202)' 234-4433 NE|AL' R. GROSS<
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l is whether or not'what we have had represented to us
-

;
-

,

37 N/
2 is'somehow or another different than what is now being

3 represented to us. And in that regard I think it's
~

4 instructive ~to'look at the transcript of the

5 conference call on October.11, 1984, starting around

6 'page'19275 and going t'o 19277.

7 What's important, I think, is that I explain

8 on 19275'and 276.what I understood was going to happen
4

9 and that the applicant would prepare their statements

10 one after th'e other and they would then produce that

11 for us. Mr. Downey, in responding to that and in fact
.

12 I say at 19276, lines 8 to 12, I think the applicant
-( i
'"' 13 should now. produce everything tha't Mr. Brandt produced

14 in those transcripts and then it shouldn't be

15 massaged. And I remember asking on the record, are

'16 you doing this on daily transcripts and I was told.
,

17 yes.
f

18 Now I'm being told no. And then Mr. Downey

19 responds. He said "We finished the deposition of Mr.

20 Brandt a week ago today. We worked as we were

21 admonished to do by the court except when I was in

22 hearing, and I guess Wednesday and Thursday finished

23 it-up. And what we did was try and make an effort to

} 24 get the transcript back which Mr. Brandt did. And

'25 worked, as I understand it, most of the weekend to

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS-
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1 make sure most of the numbers were there. And then we7
(_) 2

2 got back to the court reporter."

L 3 Now, it is clear that what Mr. Downey is

4 representing to us is that everything that Mr. Brandt
P

,5 said was transcribed and the Mr. Brandt wanted to make

6 sure -that the-numbers were there. And he was supposed

7 to lookfat the transcript. Clearly Mr. Downey

8 represented that to us.

'

9. Now,'they can have no prejudice in producing

10- for us a draft of the' transcript that shows where
~

.s to the question11 there were some numbers missing. A

12 of:need, it will be remembered that we have as a

' (~),

A/ 13 finding.in this record already, the finding of the

14~ Department of Labor.- That on a prior' occasion, Mr.

15 Brandt, by changing his justification for conduct

16 taken with regard to Mr. Acheson, made himself an

17 incredible witness. The Department of Labor was"

18 unwilling to accept his last explanation.

19 We think, therefore, that it is quite

20 pertinent to know whether.Mr. Brandt, in the liner

;21 plate incident, has fallen back into his old ways.

22 Did.he have one explanation for why the liner plate

23 -was okay. Then after some thought or messaging, or

( 24 what have you, he comes up with a different one. And

25 our ability to test'the credibility of Mr. Brandt's

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

. . .

;.1' . testimony-is' severely limited if we don't see
~

, f7 4; %)3 : ,
,

,

.

. . . . . -

" 2 everything-that'Mr.' Brandt said.-

,

. ~3 Thati:would be the case if we were dealing-

_

with attorney? work product. But I believe, as Mr.=4
-

:5 Trebyfaccurately pointed out, we are not here dealing

'

6 .with' attorney work product. We're dealing with a*

1 .,

17 number of'. versions o'r perhaps two' versions of:.Mr.-

.

?8 IBrandt's version'o'f the answer to questions put to him
.

9 -by'Mr.-Downey!whil'e Mr. Brandt was under oath. That
'

.

10 -is discoverable.- - And' .i f iti's now been transcribed we

ie - 11: areLentitledLto the transcription or at least to the
~

, . .-12
' reporters notes in a ' form that would allow another

.

'[> r

' )s. " 13 reporter-to: transcribe it.-

.

| 14' CH' AIRMAN.BLOCH: Thank you, Mr. Roisman.

E 15 Mr. Downey,-four' minutes of additional
'

16 rebuttal?''

.

il7 IMR. DOWNEY: I don't know what else I can
' '

, -

,:

J18. 'say other(than what we.have done, try and present to
~

~ '19 theeboardia[ full response, unsworn, unsubstantiated~

,

~20 allegation'in.-a kindly way. We organized the
'

-

,

L -
>

:21 material, there are some -- efforts to get this --

22 way.

2'3
~

When we got the transcript draft Mr. Brandt
"i: . . . . . .

- - :: 24 ' and I. looked at it. Mr. Brandt did go back and check'
;

25 through additional things. We made some additions|: 4

f
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JN ,s ,

},4 - |1 ' because.w 'had~not covered'every question. There.were

GR). 2 .aicouple'of? mistakes that Mr. Brandt made because I,,

, -
'

3 - ' urged him-to_ move' forward. The draft transcript is-

,

'

_ 4 .not'---it'is'the final transcript that is reflect'ed of

-5 Mr.:Brandt. It'is-.not the draft transcript.--

.

6 ' Now , if I may, the clear impression that'

17 Lboth Mr.fBrandt and'I had as we,satuin..the room of'the'

:8 motal on that.Widnesday,-Thursday and Friday working

9'5 Ton this: essay:wastth'at it was his; final sworn -- the'
-

i:
.- -s

p . 10 : final submission which was sworn, not the dictated

~

-11. ' draft..
-

212- Ndw=there is no -- it is not that'he wasn't.

13- ' untruthful.- Itfis,that there were' errors-in that and-'
,

.

. 14 'I don't think_ithatnitLis appropriate to produce those.
~

!s '15 2a~ draft''whichlis,rin fact,.a sub'stantial part of th'e

[ 16 resultLof'myJworking with'Mr.- Brandt. It is. work
'

+
/m yl7 : p r od uc't . It subject to the privilege. It is not ,

p
_.

[ 13 ' d'iscove r able .

19 IIn addition to.the numbers of colloquies
'

,

-20 back and forth, ch'eck.this, we need to look at~that to
.

2l| .see-if they make|this allegation with such a such a
*% ,

22 traveler, those kinds of things that' reflect the ;

^

-

. interplay'between. client and attorney that are simply23

:24- not discoverable.

25 I-haven't heard anything from Mr. Roisman

,
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1

1 -thatichangesTthat fact nor indicates-that he cang.,j q -

M V: . . .
. .

2 Lexplore, on cross-examination with Mr.'Brandt, fully,
c

_
3 - his. views:on the.lirker, plates'an opportunity which I'

w4 . ould. point.out that we have never-had since thew

~

45 intervenor h'asinever put.on any? evidence with respect

'6 to the' liner, plates.

'7 MR. ROISMAN: That is not true.-

p1 8 MR. DOWNEY: -Not.with respect to this aspect

I :9 of the liner plates.-4 ,

'[ 10 MR. ROISMAN: That is not true. We put all

11- the : lin'e r ' pla te s in evidence, the traveler.
.

-
.

:12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- At any rate, would.you

13 conclude Mr. Downey.
-

14 MR. DOWNEY: I have concluded, Your Honor.
*

. i. .

.15 < CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Thank you. We will take a
,

'

16 .decisio'n~- .
,, y

'17 MR.- ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman?-

>

,

'

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

19 ~ M R .' ROISMAN: -I just want totask a. point of
.

>

!

' - 20 clarificati~on. ;

. | 21' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, sir.
4

22 -MR. ROISMAN: I am sorry that I spoke
,

it '
23~ directly to Mr. Downey.

.

i . .-

! , 24 I am going to ask-you if you would ask him,
'

25 ihow many pages is contained in-the draft that we areg .

,

.
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,

c - cy .

fy-
,

_

1 erequesting, putting aside - for a: moment that-hour and a
,

'

3 .

. -
-3 yg : ,

i qj ' . , .
. .

.
.

:2 1 half.of. testimony that wasn't transcribed.
~ "

,

J
^

3' CHAIRMAN BLOCH:' I am not going to ask that

4 tbecause:the timeThas-exp' ired and I don't consider that
~

. er: 15 -relevant.-

j f i

There.willibe a decisional recess. Judge16
,_

7- Jordan?-
v-

18 -MR., JORDAN:.-Do you have a-quorum?'

s

~ :9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: .Yes, if-we have problem we ;

=10 will b'e back on and'tell-you that we would like you to
'

1 '' ill ' join us.-;
-

,

12 M R .' J'O R D A N : Fine.
, .gi

A_J ? 13 = CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Thank'you.

14' L(W'hereupon, a decisional recess was taken.)
,

.+

15 CHAIRMAN-BLOCH: The Board is' prepared to L

'
>

. ,

16. proceed'with a decision.<

'7 At the time that' arrangements were made for1
, ,

18- the-testimony of1Mr. Brandt to be.taken, applicants

19 . state that ~ they were prepared for Mr. Brandt to go--

)

"; 20- iforward on the witness' stand. That was the

- 121 understanding'of the-Board. In that context we !

~

c:
'

22 - und'e r s tood that'.the testimony to be given was purely. .

'23 the witness' testimony without substantial attorney

b :24- input in the. course of-the-delivery of that testimony.
'

,

$J -
125 We also understood that Mr. Downey had given,

3

(202) 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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I
1 -his assent to this-basic procedure throughout.on the '

-,s

- k.)
2 transcript except possibly for arrangements he would

< -3 make before questions were asked to see that things

4 would be-done'in'a more concise fashion. We analogize.;_

5 .this to the type of testimony that the-Board arranged

6 to be taken at Glen' Rose where testimony was taken.

7. before reporters in sworn form. And we do not
,

8 ' consider this to be the normal kind of pre-trial

'9 . testimony which is prepared in some instances for NRC

10- proceedings.
_

11 If Mr. Brandt had made mistakes in the

-12 course of. delivering his testimony on the stand, as

rN . .

Tw) ~ 13 any witness could, then the proper way to deal with

14 that.is;through redirect which could have been done at

.15 the end of the transcript, possibly with the

,

permission of the' Board after some delay in the midst16
,.

|
17 of the, transcript.-

18 We agree with Mr. Treby for the staff'that

19 we have a witness who prepared his testimony after

'20 attorney's matrix was completely made up. After the

21 testimony was completed the witness reviewed the

''
22 testimony and made certain corrections. It is not

|
23 ' attorney work product, it is changes he is making in

D 24 his testimony.V!

'25 What we are talking about is an earlier
-

| -(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRAECRIBERS

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _. _ . - ., _, . _._, ._



&: - ;; ; %.
< , . , .

'
>

'' 5~'

3- 19301
, . -

_

" 3_ ^. * - A

'
'

. ,2j El draf t .of Dthe' Brandt1 testimony.- The attorney work'
* a 3
Q: _ . .

it should be_2 product privilege doesinot apply and-

. q.
.

.
~

3
_ discoverable.

'
s.

,

c4 Now even if we were not to feel that there' '

:5 - we r e s. special arrangements under which this testimonys
<

'

6 - wereidiscoverable'we would nevertheless. feel that Mr.,,

.7 - Brandt made" statements and that as a party opponent

2
4 , '8 : his statements are discoverable.

o-
;

9 We may even findi as Mr. Roisman has

:10 suggested, that in.each instance his statements were
>

;
,

a . .

ma'de under oath in which case-they are_ probative
. . ..

11' -

.

' 12 = - evidence, probative value.would-be even greater.

f8
/NJ -~ 13 Considering.the_ entire procedural, context,.

14 it.is clear.to us'that these matters are-discoverable, i
-

'15 : And weLbelieve'that the discovery right goes-even to
.

316 , the statements,that were made_and transcribed on

117 October 1st, with respect to'seven supports. We
.

18- therefore-direct _that by this Friday, October |26th,
,

: - ,

19. ~ ~ applicants shall deliver to the Board and parties the

20 transcript of_the October 1st testimony and_of all of
;. r-

.
21.- the other Brandt testimony.

22 They need not include handwritten notes but

23 : that they should include the testimony in the form

|(]) 24' given to the reporter. They may provide this either

25 by requesting fresh copies-'from the reporting service
.

..(202) 234-4433 m:AL R. GROSS
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,

"

'l' ,or.by' making appropriate-alterations to delete-S '

..#

-

3 .

.
# ..

-;" 2 : handwritten 1 notes.from.their own' drafts.
^

. .-
. ~3 The.next' matter:on-our agenda --

4 MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor,-I want a point of-'

. - . . ._

_
5 ' clarification.

f6 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- -Yes,1 sir.. ,

g-
_

,
. 17 MR. DOWNEY:'- What about those matters where

.
8 inftheicoursecof the testimony where I dictated notes

. 9 to myself concerning what should.be checked, that sort-
. f_-.

c
t g

. -y 10 ;of' thing?

11 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- Providing, Mr. Downey, that;

'12 they a're purely' notes with're'spect to what is.to be.ij g

f .13 , check'ed'_and that~they reflect only your comments and
,

"

5 ,14 .notistatements made to yourby Mr. Brandt, then your:
,a

.

!15 comments 1on what needs to be_ checked.may be deleted.
.

-16 _.To the. extent that it' goes anywhere beyond 'it being-_~

L $17.. ;your.own notes to yourself.that things should be
e

18 checked 'and it reflects in~any way.the, comments of Mr.
| ,

Brandt-about his' testimony,.then those things _should-19' :

20 'not-be deleted.
1 -

121. -MR. DOWNEY: All right.
,

122 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The next matter on our
,

E23 agenda-is staff's-motion to postpone.-'

(
' 24- MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor, let me add that

E25 I'll have to check with the court reporting service to

:

-.(202) c 234-4433 : IE:AL R. GROSSu
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~ 43 71- 'see*the/statusiof the October'l matter that has never

f ]4 .
^

2' ' been t tra'nscr ibed'. .
,

=3 JCHAIRMAN'BLOCH: Okay.

4 -Now I would state,-incidentally, that if

5 'there;is a time problem, the Board has been generous-

'_6 -when5 approached b'efore the deadline expires, and we,

:
'

7~ -expectL. parties to come-to us when there are time
~

4
,

,

~

8 problems;and they we expect to. find us reasonable on"

m

;$ hose' things.19

' '
. 10 HSo if there is a time problem with respect

e; .

111: to Friday or,'-in' fact, if there is an impossib~ility-

: 5 12' problem, which is a possible cont'ingency here, we

m$_/. L
~

13- 'would expeci.toJbe approached and we would understand
,

14 that.-

:15: MR.'DOWNEY: Very_well, Your Honor.
J

16. - CHAIRMAN BLOCH: 'The second matter is

-17 staff's motion:to postpone.

:18 Mr. Treby, I suspect.that you only needp

19 about1four1 minutes onLthat?

~ 20 MR. TREBY: Well, I am not sure that I ;.eed

- 21: .that-much, sir. I believe - that everything the staff

[E
22 intends 1to say or'is necessary to say on the subject

|.
.: 2 3 is-in our pleading.

'

.24- CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

25 I would like to ask you a couple of

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL~R. GROSS
. . COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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f

s 1 Mues'tions th'en.?
' ^

L.s
.

.One.is the-statement.on why we should delay.L2
_

,

[ 3 the .' O. B. Cannon ~ testimony'seems'-one-directional? It

4 would seem to me that the: reason ~the10.B. Cannon*
.

_ , ,

C 5 testimony:.might be important in~this proceeding is-

, ;
n

- 6 .becausei.it;might reflect on management of-the QA
1 ,

[. ~ (7 program. The importance of the management o'f the QA
'

8 program is not that it-reflects on~the O.B. Cannon
>

19 testimony.-
.

'10~ .How1do you feel about that?n

If 'MR. TREBY:- Well, the: subject that is before
.

'12 the' Board.is the QA/QC program of the applicant. And'

13 :one of thefsubissues of that is what is management's

~ ~

~14 :commitmentito quality assurance.and what efforts has

15 it been taking to insure.a program that is in

16 conformance.with:.- appendix-D.. To-the extent that

17 t h e : 0.' B . Cannon relationship with the applicant

18 reflects on management's commitment to quality, then

T s an appropriate issue in this proceeding and that19 'it i

20 is onofof the things'that is being looked at by the

.21 technical review. team, that is, management's
,

22- commitment to quality.

d -- 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

,f } L2 4 . But if'I have read correctly in your filing

25 .you said that you-were not going to examine the

'

(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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- 1 implication ~of the O.B. Cannon incident for7..s

;qlO;p
2 management's commitment to' quality. So that if we

3 ~ don 't do it first you will'never get to it.

. 4 MR2 TREBY: I am'not sure --

.

- 5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Page three of your filing.
;.

6 MR. TREBY: What?' Where it states that it'
4

7 is true the staff is not specifically investigating

8 the question of why Mr. Lipinsky changed his mind?

- 9 CHAIRMAN.BLOCH: Yes.

10 .You then say.you think that maybe management

11 of applicant's QA program may have relevance to the
w

12 reason underlying Mr. Lipinsky 's change of position
'~.p

\_I .13 but we'are not worried about that. We are worried
'

14 about the implications of the contract work to O.B.

15 Cannon and whether or not the applicant listened to it

16 and whether they placed pressure on Mr. Lipinsky for

17 the management of the QA program. It is the other

18 direction we are worried about and if you don't look

l -19 at the O.B. Cannon incident -- you need us to look at

20 it-first, don't you?

21 MR. TREBY: No.
..

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No, why?
.

23 MR. TREBY: Because --

[]) 24 MR. DOWNEY: I am sorry, I can't hear that. .

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I don't think you are

I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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.
;l intended to,-Mr. Downey. ---m..

5 ( )'~ h ,.-

2 . 'MR. TREBY:) I am sorry. Isapologize for the J.
< s

~

.3 ; whispering. -We were getting some suggestions from-co- ~,
n-

'4 counsel.-

~
<

.
.

,

.5 The: question is that it'is management's.

, ,

6 commitiment to the QA program is appropriate. If.we
,

.
.

improper attention'to given
.

' 7. . find ~thatethere.has beenE
,

,
'

.8 to -- ~ appendix B ..then - the _f act that -Mr. Lipinsky is
~

9 changing his.umind.is not relevant., Th'e important

10' -question is the ~ applicant 's commit.nent to their-
'

'

,

11 ' quality. assurance; program.
.

-12 To~the extent ~ that-the Board'is trying.to

- 13 .look'into the question of-what impact the so-called.
'

- . - p.

L14 managem'ent may have had on-Mr. L1pinsky changing his Js
m g,

,
'

P15 -mind; I guess I would have to agree _that'that'may be
.. _,

..

,

16 an.~ appropriate' matte _r.- ,'
'

_

.p
4 ,

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay. 'E#
,

18 We were also concerned that'there was'

" '19 a.$100,000 contract and that it appears that all of
,

.

' 20 the~ work was not done on the contract and that the
'

i

21 reason was that somelof the findings were communicated
.,

~22 to the company'and they'weren't interested anymore.
,

e

~ 3 '

23 And theiguestion is whether they adequately reacted to
%

'

.24 the' quality-information that they obtained i n a, , , (_
,

- '25 partial form from Mr. Lipinsky and O.B.# Cannon.'
~

, ,

' '
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# Now'on the othet matter, which is the liner'l -

x
/ ,)('~).'

'
'

s 2 plates, I'am not sure I' understand why.taking the
,

3 applicant's-sworn statements about the liner plates
~

,

. d
_ ,

,

, ,

4 would interfere wi.th the staff reaching expert
,

c '-
, ~, 3

,

1 ~5 conclusionseon whether their handling =of the liner4

> .t *
,

_. 6 plates =was appropriate under the re'gulations. It
t. *. j

7 wo'uld-seem to me that it would facilitate the' staff's

interfere with,.Its>8 work rather than
' I

9 ~MR. .TREBY: I guess the point is that the

10 staff'is looking at the traveler question and the<

,?, '

11 liner plates. It is a matter thatithe technical

12 review team has been aware of and'has been-working on
,

cp): ; . j
C 13 while they have been at the site.

14 The concern we have is that if we continue

15' holding hearings, getting some testimony without the
,

if t . 16 staff having concluded its review, having a position
;. ,,

17 and.providing some input into this hearing process
d;r

n j / -- (18 other'than whatever input is being provided by staff*

,. ., ,
I

, % L il9; counsel-being,present at these hearings and asking

20 questions, that this may not be the best use of the

21' . resources of both the staff, the Board and the other
,

' - 22 parties in the sense that when the staff finally
g.

'

', 2 3 - conclude,s v its review, finds a position and comes in'

, 2- jd
~ .2'4 .co presents that to the Board, that has a possibility
v ~

25 of causing or resulting in the record needing to be

s
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"1 reopened'and remitigating this matter that everyone:ax

[f}
2 2 has ext' ended-resources earlier and that it seems moreOf ,

'3 . efficient ~ to await the conclusion.of.the staff's.'

4 efforts,.the determination of-the. staff's position and

15 providing''thatito.the: Board and. parties before we go

6 'into:the-hearing and then have a hearing rather than

N. 7 just' continuing-as we have done in some areas in the
,

'
o - .

1 8 past where we;have gotten-the views of the other-
.

9 parties;but not'the views of the. staff.
1

!10 LCHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

;; :ll' ..Withdrespect to these questions -- are you

' ^ ~ 112 '.f i n i s h e d , Mr . Treby ?' -

.

- 13 -MR. TREBY: 1 I'. a m .

14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Roisman?
e

15 MR.-ROISMAN: Mr.-Chairman,.-if I understand
'

4

~ 16 the1 staff!suposition, it-is that staff's counsel
' ~

[ '17 ' be' lie ve s that as:to the matters that the. staff is

j .18 itself conducting =an investigation into that first,
p

'

L19 : staff' counsel, itself, is somewhat limited in his

n
! -20 ability.:to. conduct appropriate cross-examination of a

]'
- 11 witness because; staff counsel doesn't have the benefit

i- 22 of his technical staff's input into those questions
i-

!23 and tha't th'us his participation at this phase in the7

I Q 24 hearing.is somewhat truncated by not having access to
V

'25 .that technical expertise because the technical people

(202)'234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
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1 are still looking at it.,

! 1:
''

2 Number two, as I understand it and from what

3 I-understand from the T.R.T team goal and mission as

-4 well, the~T.R.T. team is not. limiting its

_

investigation ofLany of these incidents to just what5

6 ' Case alleges. They are, as properly so, looking at

7 the totality of the question, so let's take the liner

L8 plates as an example,'they are trying to find out

9 whether the entire liner plate problem is'a problem or

-10 is a nonproblem.

- 11 - Now maybe we missed the ball, maybe Mr.

12 Brandt missed the ball and the staff experts find that

O(> 13 oh, we'veLgot the ball here.- -And if they -- if I

14 understand.Mr. Treby's position, if we wait until the

15- staff completes that work then we will have every
,

-16 parties' position on-the-liner plates and if there are

17 more allegations that come out of the staff

18 investigation then Mr. Brandt's testimony will occur

19 only once at which time he will be responding not only

20 to ours but in supplementally pre-filed testimony to

21 the staff and we will have one round. Otherwise, we

22 will have potentially two rounds and that may

23- necessitate overlapping because the staff may put a

4

-'( } _
slightly different twist on an earlier issue and there24

.

25 will be a lot of arguments about, you know, well, you

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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' '

,4 1 could.have. argued that before or.not.

Q ~

.
'

~

'2 I:think'both of those points insofar as the
,

i - 3 'sta'ff:isLmaking those points are-legitimate. They, in
~

.

|
-4 some-instances', would not be compelling.- The

[ ~ -5 : commission has laid down' rules.about. moving
.

16 expeditiously;to_ resolve licensingiissues and alike.
,

'7 But"those conditions-which.at one point' appeared to.

'8 |prevailLin' t'his' case at-thi~s point do not appear to
'

-

' ~

ii. .
'

-9 prevail. That.is, were the licensing-hearings-was in-
.

,

- 10 some way or another' going to be the critical path

f-_ 11' item. It would appea~r at this point that the critical
*

. .

12. path item in our case is going to be the-T.R.T.

13 report,:its conclusions and then some-hearings on
J

14 ~ that.-
.

i -

:15: If-we were looking-at months of hearings-

16 that we 'were postponing until af ter' the: T. R. T. report'

'17 came-down we would also be looking'at a different
1

.. . ,

18- situation.

'

. , 19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:. Okay.

F. 20 'Mr.'Roisman, in this spccific case, though,
;.
,

~ 21- where applicants are offering their testimony about

;
' 22 what is true about-the liner plate documents, I guess

p
|_ 23 I don't see'why I would expect that cross-examination -

!-

~

: 24 .by staff ~ counsel would be very useful in the final

25 conclusions that would be reached. That is they will
!-

--

' ~
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'h've the basic documents to examine themselves and ifl. a
~

,_

3.? 'I -2 their' testimony-is in agreement with Mr. Brandt or in:j
gg 3 conflict, we will have'. direct. testimony about the-

.

'4 prin~cipal evidence.'

15 Do you think that ~it is really a strong
.

-6 argument'with' respect'to the liner plate testimony?--

.

. 7 MR. ROISMAN: I: do for this reason and I

's for the-8 might.' add, by the way, I don't think it i

|9 .O.B.' Cannon testimony. I think it is for the liner
''

.

,

$10 plate incident because what Mr. Brandt is purporting

11'- to:do-is to respond to the allegations of Case.

! 12 Those may not' represent either the --
-

p . _

-U- 13- allegations or even the best articulation of those

14 allegations., ;If'I were in staff counse'l's position

15~ 'and I was conducting cross-examination'of Mr. Brandt

l'6 and Mr. Brandt'makes a statement as he does in.the

17 course of his test'imony.that a particular " problem"
~

18 like the: writing of the word, " sat" on-the lines

19 without a signature next to it doesn't matter.
2.-

'

20 For all I know the :staf f may have
*

'

,

21- ~information that by doing that is a violation-of some

22 procedure or.that is raises other kinds of problems in

23 which we would not be familiar.

Q -24 Mr. Treby might not be aware of that unless
V

25 and until his people have completed their review of
'

<
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~ '

- =-1 the documents. Maybe there-is something about writing: j. f:

'
L -

" sat"'on1there which onLits. face looks' innocent but,
=2

_

- ,.
'

u: c3 when you have'a bigger-look is not.so-innocent.

'

14' So Mr.|Treby holds his tongue because-he

} -_ 5 -knows:_nothing about-that.and then later his T.R.T.

'

6 team reports back to him:and_he says, now I want to

'~

V7 askiBrandt about that. statement. -We have got to call

~8 Brandt'back-in.
.

_

Mr.-Brandt-h'imself, if the staff comes.up-9 *
-

-

:10 with new' allegations unrelated to'ones that we made

11 Lwi-ll want?to-come7back or some applicant. witness and
,

u 'l -explain _their position, state oh, this is how we feel.
~

13 We may want to_come back if they have a witness that

- 14 - - if the -'staf f has a witness ~to put on on the liner
~

C |15_ plates.with something of our own with regard to it.

- 16 Up until now.we haven't-felt that'that was

17 necessary.but the staff may'come up with something
.

18 that'would make us want to-do that. And'so it does

19, remain an open issue and the T.R.T. is addressing it-
'

;
,

20 and we have consistently argued that the T.R.T's work

21 on the issues that it is looking at is relevant.;
,

e 22 Conversely, although I share the Board's apparent ,

23 ' difficulty with understanding why the staff feels this.

JI

{ ( }-- R24 way, apparently the staff is not going to look at theE

25- iissue as the board frame with regard to Mr. Lipinsky

*
_
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'

~1 'any more.thanJit has already.been looked-at'by the~ t _

) b5 - .

'

. . , _ -. 12 staff:and thus-there would not appear.to be any good'-

I' - 3 justification to postpone theLfurther testimony of
'

|-

I '4 0.' B . Cannon's; witnesses-since you cannot link it to
b,

.

=5 'something.that'is. coming from'the staff later.

"

6 Itsis true that-the staff is going to talk--

-C

K 7 about the' generic! issue of whether or not you do or do
,

8 not.have intimidation in the plant site ~and the like

'9 but I'do not assume that.it~is the staff's position
.

. 110 = that'if they came and said that we have concluded that

11 -there isn't any, then anybody who. testified that said
.

12 there was isn't really relevant testimony.because the

M
duf- 13 staff has put the cap on the problem. That theory

14 -would have said you would have had no hearings until"

15 .they completed their work ~and argued about-the

'16 adequacy ofEtheir work.,

17 So I think that O.B. Cannon is a separate
4

18 item. It represents an inquiry that the-Board has

'19 lodged and'I think it should be completed and frankly,

20 I think if it is completed it may give the staff

21' T.R.T. people reason to want to look further at-that,

22 issue, a. reason _which they don't apparently now have.

.23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Downey? Thank you,.Mr.

24- Roisman.
. .

25 MR. DOWNEY: Yes, Your Honor.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 I think'as a preliminary matter I would like,.

L.)
2 to note that'I think that the problem that the staff

.3 -is raising is a direct result of the,

4 harassment / intimidation hearing expanding to something

5 far beyond that.

6 They, as I understand their papers and their

7 argument presented by Mr. Treby, they say the Cannon

8 matter and the liner-plate matter, for example, are

9 things that require delay.

10 This hearing as structured was limited to

.11 the question of whether the intimidation of -- there

12 was-a pervasive finding of the QC inspectors. Neither-

n-
(J . 13 of these issues addressed that question.

14 I realize the Board, over our objection, has

f15 launched into these-two particular areas. We see no

16 reason to delay adjudication of those questions until

17 some indeterminent time when the T.R.T. team finishes

18 its work.

19 We have been litigating the issue of

20 intimidation now for over several months. There is

21 simply a -- notification for the kind of delay being
,

22 sought by the staff.

23 We have all proceeded to develop a record on

(~)) 24 this issue and I see no reason to deviate from that
.

25 course. If the T.R.T team results indicate something

(202) 234-4433. NEAL R. GROSS
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1: that-should5be addressed in the hearings then by a_'

Jmotion the.st'ff~could bring that to the Board's:2 a

:- 3 : attention and it could= rule one way or another at the-

'

' '4 ' appropriate. time. ,,

,
~

5 CHAIRMAN-BLOCH: Is your. position the.same:

6 :even if we were to rule.that we were to go ahead with
~

_
- s

.
.

the T. R. T. team to7? the" hearing-but would' wait"for
.

8 - conclude its work'b'efore we close the r ecor'd ?
!

9 _MR..DOWNEY:. 'No, we would oppose that, Your.-

,.

-10 Honor.
, .

11. We'think that there is an adequate basis for
>

12 the Board to make its decision. The parties in this

13 case.have subpoena power available to them, Case has- e

~

' 14 subpoena power available-to it,.they could have-called.

,

15 any witnesses they put on their -case of- liner plate ,

' l'6 ' 'which consisted of -- very limited testimony.

17- They' listed' Mr. Lipinsky as a witness of
'

18 theirs. For whatever. reason known only to them,

"

19 deciding not to call. Those issues could have been-
,

20 litigated. They were 13entified by the intervenor and

21 -they chose nothing. The Board has, I think, to

22- content itself with the evidence that the parties seek
+ ,

23 to adduce on the issues.

.- 24 Experienced trial counsel like Mr. Roisman

25 make judgments everytime they go to trial about what
;

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSSs.
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1 it-is they will and_will not put on. And in this casej
E

,

2 that' decision was not'to put-it on and there is-no"

- " 3 -reason to wait until.the T.R.T. team addresses those
,

'1 '4 issues.that:could have been raised.here.'
,

.

5 I don't-see any reason to hold the record

'6 open.- 'To the contrary, we have now been'at-this for

7 several_. thousands'and thousands of pages of
'

,

. 8 transcripts', issues have been expanded and looked at
:
'

9 from every'possible aspect. I don ' t see.any reason to

10 . hold .. the record.open. I think~we ought to move,,

,_ 'll forward., I am not -- to a Monday hearing date. But I

12 think any kind-of delay to January is simply not

13 appropriate.- 'I- don ' t 'the 's taf f has made 'its case for

'

l'4 that.-

15' As I recall, the early. orders of the Boardp

'

16 contemplated this entire issue to be submitted 'in
i

~

17 '. September but for various' reasons it has not been. But

'
18 we'think the Board ought to be forward'with an

11 9 expeditious schedule.-

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, Mr. Downey, at-least

21 with respect to the Idaho study --g

!:
'~, 22 MR. DOWNEY: Yes?<

:

| 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: --- the staff isn't ready to

'

.

-24 go forward with that and we have all agreed, I think,

'

25 that that.is an essential element of the case.

|

(202) 234-4433 NE|AL R. GROSS
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'L

1: MR..DOWNEY:.~That istright but I think.the:N '

k
- '2 istaff should.be made:to go forward with that. They

, .

~
s

-

7"
- , 4

3 have submitted the-testimony of these people, they
.

' '

4- :h' ave ~ looked'at-the records. 'As-I understand it tihey
'

' '

4 .
,

5|
'

Lhave;been receiving copies of the; transcript. There
.

'

a ..is~nofreason why-we-can't . take-their testimony.6
,

.
.

,

'_ f.7 - ;If there is some issue tha't comes up with
,

,u

|,. - 8 the: liner' plate.or O.B. . Cannon or something unknown or-

;

3-'
.9. un-noble to us at this time, .if that meets the

-

j
.

10 requirements for. reopening the record, requirements--

i 11' -that.have been very clearly established-in the-
h-

12 -agency's case law, then that is something the staff

' - 13- could bring out. .Or theEintervenor or us.

' 14 But the f act 'is we ought to go forward. I,

L
~ , ' 15- .see nothing-in their papers or their argument that*

16 ' suggests;that we ought to deviate from the schedule

17- that we originally set and I see nothing in'their
,..

<

18' papers that suggest -- or in the argument that' would:
,

"

19- justify holding open the record for evidence or some-

,

' 20 report that may or may.not be even-relevant.;:
t

I 21 ~ The parties have full resources available to:

i: .

them now to litigate the issues. If some newly
'

,

:- 22 >

e 23 discovered facts become available at some unknown time
'

:

24' then there are standards established by the agency for

25 reopening the record to address them and we ought to

I i,
>>
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|'g 'l- -conform 'ourselvea to 1 those rules.

YQ _ . . .
.

' ~

12 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby, do you have any
,

3 'brief. rebuttal on this last point that the st'aff's !

. '

tes'timony is,not necessary?4

% ' "
)

/5 MR. TREBY: Yes. The| staff-believes that
'

-6 itsctestimony>is necessary. The staff is an effective

:7 participant ' txt thisL proceeding. It is going oute and-
'

s
,

8 gathering a substantial amount of.information with-

9 -regar'ds 'to the construction. activities and the design '

' 10 activities. . I think management -- it has devoted'many
,

~ f
'

11' man-hours for gathering that information. And we
.,

212 think'that in order for'the Board to make a-fully

13 informed decision it.needs the' testimony and

:14 assistance ~ that the staff can provide to'it.

15 And I also.further add that with regard toy

16 the O.'B. CannonJinformation and-why Mr. Lipinsky may

17 ' have changed his mind, well, it'is true that the staff

18 is not further investigating Cf.B. Cannon nor further

19 investigating Mr.-Lipinsky in the sense that we do-not

20 have the office of investigation going and talking to
v :

-21 those people, the T.R.T'in the course of looking at the'

22 liner -- the coding question has been aware of Mr.

-23 Lipinsky's memo. 'It has been looking into the various

{ 24 matters that are raised in that memo to see whether

25 they had any substance or not. And to the extent that
- ,

(202) 234-4433 LEAL R. GROSS
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1 they-develop information along-that-area-we:believe

A' _ -
- 2 - ithat -is :very relevant and it may well be relevant as

:-3 -to1why Mr. Lipinsky changes;his mind.

4 .We. heard-some indications from the' testimony ;>

'

~~ f Mr.i Norris1that'Mr. Lipinsky-became aware of5 o

6 additional:information and that may have been one of

7 the reasons that caused him;to change his mind later

~8 on to.the extent 'that the staff is looking.at the

- =9 subjects;that are raised.in his memorandum to

-10 -determine the.. validity.of-his initial impression.4 -

'
11 (comments of.whether there is any other information'

,

12 ' relevant to them,'that of' course is-relevant-to the

~

13 question that the Board is looking at.

14 I guess in sum what I'm saying is that while
,

15 I cannot represent'to.the board that the staff is

16 looking into why Mr. Lipinsky changed his mind in the
-

17 ' sense that I can tell you'that there is an OI
,

i 18 investigation into that matter, I can tell you that
!

19 the T.R.T team, .as part of'its looking into the coding,

i

| 20 area, is looking into some of Mr. Lipinsky 's returns

21- ~and that their findings may well be relevant to somev
,

L
22 of their testimony that-we hear from O.B. Cannon.

23- CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Dr. Jordan, you were going

'2 4 - to make a comment?'

25 MR. JORDAN: I had, as Mr. Treby was-

;.
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~ [1
,

'

.

' speaking |it occurs >to me that of course we have, in
D , .. .

. .

~ |_ s2 4the;otherJside of the case, we have.for' summary,

_ M +f I3 .jdisposition:part;of|the Lipinsky trip report. .And
~a' n :c .

~

'- '.- . " .4 '_ :I presume that the Estaff 'will be making a filing with
. . ,

-
< ,

,

, _ <5 respect to that motion for summary disposition. On |

|th'e otherEband,. in' fact, I guess-I don.'t see the staffT'

16

7 doin|g anything-that would be helping.us in the case of .|-

,

y' .z8 the' questions that we;have.forLMr. Lipinsky as to why'

,

,,1~ '9 .hecchanged 'his mind, what were the pressures and-so.
!.

110 .on . - Since'I' don'tLsee any evidence of the ataff or
e

,

]> 11 the' T. R.T's jworking on that, I'm not at all convinced
.

, ,

F
412 that-it would ---the --~would save the-time and say, i

' '

13 go; ahead and=get that part"done now.
^E [14 Now as.far as the: liners are concerned that s

; 15 is.a:different situation and'I th' ink'we.could -- we .;g

'

16 ~ would'have a problemfif;we went ahead without the -<

.

.
-staff's testimony on that, particularly if we tried,to17'

'

,

- 18 make a decision, a. partial decision ~on that. We would

19 be endanger being-told-to go back because there was

^ 2 0. evidence ~'we didn't look in,to out of the -- case. So-

,

;21 .those.are the only two observations I have at the i,

I

22' | moment.,

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The Board is prepared to

'24 rule. Dr. Jordan, if you should disagree with any part
'

' 2 5' of my ruling you can either state it on the record or

.

- (202) 234-4433- IEAL R. GROSS
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4 1 we-can arrange for a recess to discuss it.'

. : t :
~

2 MR. .ROISMAN: . Mr.-Chairman, this is Mr.

3 Roisman.
.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, sir.
t

- 5 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Downey raised what I think

6 "is at the relevant point here which was T.R.T report'

7 is crucial or-not crucial before this phase of the

,
8. hearing can be decided. We.didn't speak to it. We

9 think if Mr. Downey has a position on that that the

-10 Board should not rule on that-point of Mr. Downey's

11 which I don't think is crucial in deciding the staff's

12 question. In.the context of this we would like an

f 13 opportunity-to brief that question and would suggest
,

;14 if Mr. Downey feels strongly about it then he ought to
,

15 file a piece of paper or something.

16 My. understanding is, in fact, that the Board

17 -has already ruled that the record will remain open

18 until the T. R. T document is received. And that the

19 .T.R.T. document does not represent something about

20 which the parties are forced to go through the

21 somewhat draconian procedures implicable to reopening
.

22 but rather is further evidence to be received and that.

23 that procedure doesn't imply.

'/~T 24 I just want to make sure that the Board
(/

25- isn't about to rule on that issue in the context of

(202) 234-4433 ^ NE:AL R. GRNS
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j.s . -l. answering

R.)
_ the staff's request for the postponement. I

~2 ' don't want--to. debate _the issue now. If the Board*

,

.

3 J thinks it has to decide that issue to answer the

. .4 < staff's motion then'I would ask for need to brief the-

_

issuecand I would propose.that the applicant brief it5

6 -first.
'

'

,

*' *- 7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The Board is prepared to

8 rule.. I would like to state that the first few
t'

/ 9 remarks that we.make are by way of explanation of our

10 ruling and that.if.a-party wishes to raise the issue

11 Mr.:Downey has raised informally here that it may do-

12 se subsequently.

;r)
i_/ .13 It is our view that, in. general, the staff

.14 testimony on important subjects is.necessary to an
,

.15 adequate record in this prcceedings.

16 The staff is gathering substantial

17 information and,has substantial expertise with which

:18 to interpret that information. It has devoted.many

19 hours to gathering the information and we expect that1

20 its findings will be essential to the Board's
,

,

21 understanding of the complex issues before us.

- 22 Furthermore, we are counting on thorough staff work so

23 .that our job of deciding this case will be made,

(~Y 24 thereby, simpler.
.V.

; 25 With respect to the questions affected by '

,

|
'
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1 - Mr. Treby 's- motion, we understand that there are three
IDt

WJ
2 matter on-which the. staff may report to us.. First,<

.

3 they willureport to us in the form of' testimony from
.

4 the Idaho' Testing Laboratories. And that testimony is

5 not yet ready to be presented to the Board. We expect
4

6 to be told when it is ready.

7 Second, we understand that there is a great' ' ~

8 , deal of staff effort being put into the liner plate

9 question and.we will be looking forward to hearing

10- from the' staff about that question.

Ell ~ And.similarly we understand that there may

: -
12 Lbe some aspects of what the Board considers to be the

'A
(_/ 13 L1pinsky memo issue that may be illuminated by the

14 staff's reports on painting.

15 However, the matter immediately before-us is

16 not the question of the value of staff work, the issue

17 here is the extent to which it will contribute to an.

18 efficient proceeding to go forward with testimony

19 about the liner plates and about O.B. Cannon matters.

20 And without ruling on exactly what the timing of that

21' .should.be because that matter is still before us, we

22 think that there is no reason at this. time to grant an

23 indefinite postponement.

Y"] - 24 The Lipinsky memo matters being heard in
V

25 this case should contribute in a positive way to the
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. 1- staff's resolution of quality assurance management-

7 N_s .
2 issues. And we'believe'that the liner = plate testimony-

-

' '

"3 which consists of applicants position on the

4 acceptability of theirfdocumentation practices on the
'

5 ' liner. plates also should-be helpful.to the. staff's

6 continuing' study of the liner plates. :,.
.

i

j, - _- 7 And'we.-don't'think that this'is a situation
'

_

,

.8 where the staff is losing an important opportunity.of

9 choss-examination-because it hasn't finished its work.

- 10 first. And although-there is a possibility that the

~

~11 -witnesses may have to be recalled, we don't consider
,

,

that possibility; overriding. We would' mention that12< ..

f, e 13 there has been no discussion of the handwriting expert

,14 .who also is expected-to appear and''we see no reason toi

.15 delay his testimony. As a consequence, the staff's

16- motion'is denied.

3.
t '17 The next matter before us is Mr. Gallo's

18 motion for an' extension of time. Mr. Gallo?'

- 19- MR. GALLO: Thank you, Judge Bloch.

. 2 0' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I'm sorry, before you go.

21 ahead, --

*

22 MR. GALLO: Yes.
|

I' 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Judge Jordan, was there any
i

[-
- 24 problem with the ruling?

,

'

-25 MR. JORDAN: Oh, no, that's fine.
|-
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1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.,4
( l
' ~

2 Please~ proceed.

3' MR. GALLO: Judge Bloch, I am at this time

'4 moving for an extensio'n of the hearing _date for the'

5 O.B. Cannon matter from the.29th of November -- I'm
.

6- sorry,- the 29th of October to a period in November

:7 . which I think can:best be, instead of setting the

-8 -date, can best be established after you hear my

'

- 9 explanation and perhaps hear from the parties with

10 respect to the availability, assuming they support the

'

11 motion with respect to scheduling availability.

12 As good cause for the request for the delay
,\

(y/ 13 I offer the following. I find that at this point in

14 case preparation that we need an additional two weeks

15 in order'to properly prepare and be able to address

16 the. issues that the Board has raised with-respect to

17 the O.B. Cannon matter.

18 If the Board will recall, I was retained.by

'

I keep saying November19 0.B. Cannon on November ----

20 October 10 in the late afternoon and on October 11 we

21 convened a telephone conference call for purposes of

22. requesting a delay for the production of documents

23 which were due that day from O.B. Cannon as well as a

/~) 24 delay with respect to a hearing that was scheduled I
(s

25 believe on approximately October 22nd.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

,_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _



&y -

.

19326,

, :t . . ..

4

-j s l' - .The. grounds for the delay at that time were

N
2 that I had been newly. retained and needed thettime to

g
- 3 get.upsthe speed and prepare.for the case. At that

:- 4 time.I. requested a' delay of one week for the

5 commencement of the hearing from the 22nd of October.

~

6 .until the 29th. I-had b'een new to the-case and I must
* E 7 concede at this point that-I' underestimated the task<

8 at hand. A one week delay is| simply not enough. I

: -9 find that the complicated fact situation that I must~

1-

10 deal with expands over a number of months, almost a

11 . year, thus requires more time thanLI had estimated on
,

!
! 12 ' October lith.

13 .Similar matters --

14 : CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Gallo --
,

.

15 But. GALLO: -- have arisen that I'was not.

. 16 -confronted with at the-time of the scheduled,

| 17 conference call on October-llth. Having now gone
,

i.

L 18 through the documents --
|

| 19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Could you explain that a
!
'

E20 little bit?-

21 MR. GALLO: I'm sorry.

i '
22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You say a number of matters'

,

'

f~ 23 have arisen, are you going to explain what they are?
'

:

${} 24 MR. GALLO: I am now going to explain what

:

|
25 they are.

;
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1 I believe that a fourth ~ witness could be,;s
'L~)~

2 ' presented on behalf of 0.B. Cannon in addition to the

3 _three that have-been subpoenaed. The fourth witness

4 is Mr. Ralph Trallo, T-R-A-L-L-0. Mr. Trallo was a.

5 ' task force chairman appointed by Mr. Roth to head up a

6 team of'Oi.B. Cannon. employees to address matters

7 raised in the Lipinsky' trip report. And Mr. Trallo,

8 was a participant in the activities and the meetings

9 that were held down at the Comanche Peak site on ,

10 November 10 and 11.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: May I ask, I don't recall

~12 seeing any documents from Mr. Trallo, am I wrong?
-

r^i,

(_/ 13 MR. GALLO: Yes. There are documents,

14 documents that were produced that were generated by

15 Mr. Trallo who comes to mind specifically is a report

16 that Mr. Trallo originated which is, in essence, a
;

17 report of his task force and the results of the task

18 force's effort.

19 I believe there's also one or two other

20 documents that are in that same early November, 1983

21 time frame which he originated, but the report that

22 deals with the results of the task force's activities

23 was written and prepared by Mr. Trallo and is, indeed,

/^T 24 in the documents produced so far.'

'x)!
'

25 And I would -- I believe he should be called

,
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3

as a; wit' ness.- Now his impact'on schedule is is that Ia fsc . 1 J

u' "
7t 2 :have not : had 'the opportunity to interview Mr. 'Trallo>

tl' 3 and' discuss 1his --1any proposed' testimony with him to

'-

( , '4 -super' impose that' work effort on top of the already'

5 . heavy'workloadlof dealing with the:other three,

'

6 1 witnesses just makes the going to hearing on the 29th

g .

of October impossible..7
;

18 - CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It sounds to me a little
!

- 19 ' bit -like'you 're giving reasons Jfor one week 's delay,

'10 .but not two.' You're talking about the preparation of

11 - oneLadditional witness?. .

'i 12 MR.1GALLO: Well, the -- that's reason'

..

' 13 number one. Reason number two, which I've already

I 14 ~ tated, is-the underestimate of what it would take tos
. .

,

15 prepare,for the hearing. I find that the time.I
;I
; 16 ' requested initially is~nat enough.

17 ' Third reason is that I now find that there

18 are certain' documents within the' custody of 0.B. t

,

19 Cannon and within the purview of the subpoena issued

.20 by the Licensing Board which have not been produced.

21 Some of these documents are sitting today on my desk,

22 Lothers are being sent to me.

23 I need time to review these documents to'

. ) :24 determine if any privileges could be asserted and, of

125 course, to produce to the Board, the Board, the,

(202) 234-4433 EAL R. GROSS
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- 1 .partieszwould, ofJcourse, need.some. time to review

'

-- - -

-

-

;

bi.
_

2 :these documents.

3 -CHAIRMAN'BLOCH: . May I ask out of curiosity

4 'whether.any of them are' August notes of Mr. Lipinsky,,

15' August, '83?e
-.

6 MR. GALLO: Indeed,.the nature'of the notes

L[ ' J7. are'---well, what it is are weekly? summary report'that-

L8 L O. B. i Cannon employees routinely in the course of
:

p# .
business-provide to Mr. Roth, the president of the19.

~ 10 company.
r:

'

11' Some of these weekly summary reports are,
,

_ - --

-12 -i n d e e d ,' M r . Lipinsky's.and they have.not been provided j
p',

i ;. y 13- and produced the Board and the parties and,.of-Lcourse,
.

.14 Lthey.should be.
4

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I take it Mr. Lipinsky's
.

i

,

' notes 1from his-August trip.to the site have not been.16

17- found?

18 MR. GALLO: That-is correct., However, since
,

a

'19 I-have uncovered actually Mr. Lipinsky was quite
<

,

~

- 20- ~ candid and brought to my attention the fact that these

21 further documents existed and that he had simply
'

.

22 forgot to bring them to my' attention when I was up in

23 Philadelphia last week going through the process of+

(; 24- determining what documents should be produced.

-25 So he brought them to my attention and, of

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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- 1 'coursA,7 they need to be produced. . They will be
..hj, .

!2 produced, but it takes time to deal with those
,

'

r -

.3 documents and toipresent them to the Board and for the
.

4 Board and- the parties' to review them.
.

:;5 -Finally, the Board has asked for a brief on

- 6 the. question;of privilege. That is the privilege that

7 we have. asserted on behalf of Mr. Lipinsky,~with
>

'
8 -respect'to attorney-client relationship matters. That

9 is the relationship between Mr. Lipinsky and attorneys

10 Mr. Reynolds and Mr. Watkins.

11 All of these tasks have simply overloaded

212. .the system and we're just not able to proceed on the

.b(_e. 13' 29th in a fashion that would adequately protect-the

~

l4 rights of my client.

15 .For these reasons I've thought seriously

Ll6 about it. I believe a two week extension of time is

17 necessary and that's what I'm requesting.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Now, under that two week
,

19 extension, would we' expect a prefile testimony on the

20 31st?

-21 MR. GALLO: Well, I would suggest that the
.

22 prefile testimony on the four witnesses, assuming the

23 Board grants my' motion to include Mr. Trallo as a

:() :24 witness, would be one week before whatever hearing

25 date is established.

(202)'234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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c l' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, now that doesn't make
. g1; -a

2 any, sense to me. There's a'.certain amount of time to-

,

,-
' 3 prepare it and the day we actually have the hearing.is

^

%
~ 4 -not ~related toEthat.

' '

'. 5 MR. GALLO: 'We ll ', I'm-just hearkening to NRC,
,

_

E6 practice,'but'I am flexible as to'the file date as,,
,

I.7' 'long as the - -I have enough time-within which.to file1_

'

.8 it.-

9 LCHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, will'you have time.by i

10
4

, . October 31st?. L

.11- MR. GALLO: Now let me check this calendar.

12 A week from today. Okay. I think it's a week from

13 today. Yeah, I would prefer. -- I think that that may

14 shave-it too close and I would prefer to Monday,
,

15 November 5, especially if the hearing date, Judge

f 16 Bloch, is going to, assuming that the Board grants the

17 motion and'we get to the question of when we might

18 resume the-hearing after the 29th of October. ;

.

' 19 I understand that the date that my two week

'

- 20 request'would ordinarily fall on, that is October

| 21 12th, is a federal holiday and in addition, Mr.

22 Roisman's schedule simply does not permit him
,

23 proceeding on that -- during that week.

- - 24 I would then, in view of that, propose that

I 25 we commence on the 19th of October, I'm sorry,

(202) 234-4433 !EAL R. GROSS
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.h. November, the:19th of November.-.; +
' [ -

.. .. .

2 -CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So then you'd prefile on
'

,

3 fthe 5th that includes the brief and, of course,~the-

.4 briefLis' accompanied-by whatever affidavits are~-

.

'
- ( 5 - .necessarysto -- I'm sorry, we got;a cassette problem.

<

'

6 'here -- the brief will- be accompanied by~ whatever--
-

.'
,

. . . .

,
._7 , affidavits are.necessary.to establish the underlying

~

8 facts and those'would all be. filed by November Sth?

9 MR. GALLO: Yes.' Now~the.brief you're
,

i
10 referring to,.Your-Honor, .is the. privileged brief.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Correct. 'One reason I was-
,

. 12 . concerned ~about the.prefilingidate is that if~ things-

Y(h-
'

: x_/. .13 .are so complexifor'you to analyze.and present, they.
t

14 may.be complex for'the Board to understand as well and
F

;15 wes.want to understand it before we go-to= hearing.

I 16 MR. GALLO: Well, I appreciate that point
p
i 17 'and if'the hearing.'date were to commence on the 19'th

.

1

18 =the' Board and the-parties would have two weeks-to,

| 19 ' unravel the facts.,

,20 JUDGE JORDAN: Recognizing, of course, that
, ,

b '21 the.19th is the first week.

22 MR. GALLO: ' Yes, I'm aware that Thursday of
:

23 that week is Thanksgiving.
!

, - (')\ 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: And what is the 15th -- I
;- %

! 25 mean, excuse me, what is the 14th?
( -
|
,.

le (202) 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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1 MR. GALLO: The 14th.,.

s"i
2 CHAIRMAN.BLOCH: The 12th, I'm sorry,

o 3 Veteran 's Day?

'4 MR. GALLO: Yes, apparently it's Veteran's

-5 Day.

6 MR. DOWNEY: It's my birthday.

'7' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That's okay. We had a

8 hearing on my birthday, Sunday the 9th of September.^

9 MR. GALLO: So to sum up, Judge Bloch, the

10 good cause argument, first and most importantly, I

11 underestimated the time it would take to get up the

12 speed and prepare and submit the testimony and-to have

b,
.

13 the witnesses appear.
-

14 The one week delay that I requested simply

'

15_ wasn't enough. Secondly, adding Mr. Trallo as a
'

16 fourth witness, which I think is essential to the

17 presentation of the facts on this mat'ter dealing with

[ 18 .the documents that have new)y' been discovered as

~

19 falling within the purview of the subpoenas, but not

20 yet produced and finally, the brief alk have
.

i

| 21 overloaded the system to the point that I think the

22 two week delay that I'm requesting is reasonable.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

/~') 24 First, is there any objection to the'

'v ,

25 presentation of testimo'ay of Mr. Trallo?'

,

i

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 101..DOWNEY: Your Honor, we, of course,'. 4

.- (-}y
.

1 ,

\ '

<4~r -2 object-to all of.this testimony and that,would extend

3 to . Mr =. _ Tr a llo , butfI would add th'at if~ counsel-
* '

..
N ''

.
. k,

4 believes that his testimony having gotten across that

5 sthreshold and' overruled our objection, if his x'
c
;

I

L 6 testimonycis essential to a. full hearing'of the issue

;7 then we would not object.to extending to Mr,. Trallo-

.8 .the : Bo'ard 's ruling..

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: ' Thank you, Mr. Downey.,

10 MR.'TREBY: The staff has no objection.

'll MR. ROISMAN: CAS2 has no objection.

T~12 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Then'that -- to that exten't..

A4

i - '(_[ 13 the motion is granted'.- .On1 the'' scheduling ques tio'n, '

.

'14 Mr . .~.Downey ,' your .commen ts ? -' '

' 15 MR. .DOWNEY: Your. Honor, I would offer two

16 comments, I~ guess.' I accept Mr. Gallo's
o

~

' 17 _ representation-that~he needs more time. I, too,.have

[? 18 found this case more-complicated than I originally'
:

,

~

thought it would be. Am I to understand his need, I19
7-

'
20 share the Board's ebservation that we're sounding more-

3-

~

' ' .21 like a one week extension than a two week extension..

' ':2:2 The -- if Mr. Gallo were able to file by
,

23 :next Friday, we would be prepared to go forward on the,

p.
- 24 fourth. As to his exact date, scheduling for the 12th-

i --

|; 25 for the 13th, depending on we -- had testimony -- had ;

f
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. l' the. hearing on the holiday,-the week of the.12th I am
. ., h, -q V
, .

-

" , Y; '2 curr'ently scheduled- to be in Fairbanks and Juno and',

.*

,7,n it ,i.

,

,~ 3 Anchorage, three different stops that week in Alaska.,

t

. - 4
_

'

- I'could'probably. change that schedule,
: g*,r

.

_ I prefer not to which I. guess brings us to5 although,,

; i. yj* '

g. . 6 the pointLof either the week of the 4th or the week-of2

the.19th, the' week of the 12th being our least.'; i .7 '

,
,

8 favorite'of the three options,-assuming the Board is
' '

9' prepared.to grantlany extension.
,

*

; 10 CHAIRMAN.BLOCH: Now if we go on the week of
<,, ..

- 11... thef19th, woulds we go the previous week on Mr. Brant-

, '
..,

,

.J 12 and the liner-plates.

^

MR..DOWNEY: My preference would be to --m 13 .

g p .g

Iig ' 4 14~ Lbecauseof'mysched'ule'ifhe'regoingtohavehimon
# '

.>. 1

c +1:

15 ~the 19th-that we do''it.al-1 that week so that I cctid
' ~: ,

. . ..

_ id 116 .make'my commitment.in# --
.

UE 17- CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- You don't want to skip-

18 Thanksg'iving, do you?'

MR.'DOWNEY: -Stay here at Thanksgiving?19 -

,

; .20' Actually, I'd prefer ~ Thanksgiving over the 12th, 13th

21 ..and 14th.
t

b 22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It sounds to me like'if we
n

-23 - start onnthe 19th what we're going to have to do is

24- continue the following week because I don't think we

" -25. Will.have a hearing on Thursday. We may not finish.
x

'- (202).234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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.73 .
I.think probably not Friday either. Is that what1

"
.2 you're suggesting, Mr..Downey?

,

~

-3 MR. DOWNEY:. Well, I think my first

'4 ' preference would be to start the week of~the fourth
,

5 with --
1

6 CHAIRMAN'BLOCH: Right, but that's with --
;

'

7 MR. DOWNEY: 'We could start with Mr. Brant*

'

8 'and the handwriting expert and others and continue

9 later in the week with O.B. Cannon. That would be my

-10 first preference. My second preference would be for
f

, 11 the week of the 19th continuing day to day with r
,

>'
~12 .whatever leave or choose for the holidays interrupting

.

) .13 that.

14 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.;

15 We could also go on the fourth with Brant

and the 19th with.O.B. Cannon, rioht?16 L

17 MR. DOWNEY: That's also possible.

. 18 JUDGE JORDAN: That's what I was-going to

~19 suggest. We go-on the 5th day with -- or we could.

': H2O delay Brant --
,

21 CHAIRMAN DLOCH: Fifth.

,
.

-- seventh or eighth.:22' JUDGE JORDAN:
r

23. MR. DOWNEY: Well, as I understand it,

. j 2 4' ~ - there's a briefing scheduled. I neglected that.

I H25 There's a briefing-on the EGG report scheduled for
..

| ;(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS.
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1 that week, is~there'not, Mr. Treby ?7
t )

'

-2 Mk. TREBY: That is correct. The EGG

3 ' personnel will be in the Washington area on the eight
o

4 and ninth available for this briefing.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, we would hope to

6 finish with Mr. Brant.

' '

It's very difficult to gather7 MR. TREBY:

8 those'five people together at one time.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: But then we could just stop
'

- 10 on the seventh.
,

11 MR. TREBY: No, we could do that five, six

12 -and --

13 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, this is Mr.

'
- 14 Roisman, I'm: going to have impossible problems with.

15 the week of'the fifth.,

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Oh.

17 MR. ROISMAN: All right. Just before you
,

.
18 get into it'very deeply I know.I'm out of turn, but- -

19 I've had an oral argument in the Court of Appeals on

20 the morning of the seventh and I must spend the day of

21 the sixth preparing for the argument. So the only

. 22 - conceivable day for me is the fifth and I do have some

23 'other' conflicts, although, I can probably work those

/'l 24 out.v
25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: And if we start on the

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS4
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1 19th,'how about the week after that for concluding,,-

A_.)
2 Mr. Roisman?

3 MR. ROISMAN: I don't have any problem with

4 that, nor do I have any problem with trying to find a

5 couple of days, you know, to squeeze in those other

6 people.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We could find a couple of

8 days on the Brant witnesses next week; couldn't we?

9 MR. ROISMAN: Yes. No.

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Because your discovery

-11 won't be --

12 MR. ROISMAN: No, no, I'm-sorry. I'd have
- /~~;
(.J. 13 no problem at the end of the week., but I would not

14 like to do it at the front, but I don't mind the end.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So we could go with

16 November 1st for the Brant -- for Brant.<

17 MR. ROISMAN: Is that Thursday, Your Honor?

'- 18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That's Thursday.

19 MR. ROISMAN:- And the handwriting expert on

20 Friday?
i

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- Well, whenever Brant

22 concludes it. You might even want to put him on

-23 first~,~unless why don't you talk to Mr. Roisman, he

/^5 24. may be a very short witness.
~

U
25 MR. ROISMAN: I've never seen him, I don't

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 iknow that, Mr. Chairman.
,

1'')
2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, Mr. Roisman, we

3 understand.

4 MR. ROISMAN: I don't have much for him, I

25 don't -- but I can't tell until I know what he answers

6 to my questions whether it's a big thing or a little

7 -thing. I~mean I still don't think it's more than an

8 hour or something like that. In other words, because

9 he's retained by the hour, if it's agreeable to the

10 parties, why don't we start with the -- assuming he's

11 available.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I guess there is a
,.

(L 13 possibility that you won't be able to finish with

:14 Brant on'the first and second depending on what

15 happens with the discovery that we just ordered.

16 MR. ROISMAN: Well, let me say_I know that

-17 Mr. Chaney has a fairly demanding' schedule. I would

18 have to check with him to sure he didn't have some

19 _ prior quote, " commitment," for the first. Assuming he

20 does not, I would propose that we start with him on

211 Thursday morning and continue with Mr. Brant on

22 Thursday and Friday, if need be.

23
,

CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay. Mr. --

{} L24 MR. DOWNEY: Let me --

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes?-

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCBS
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--askaquestionohMr.1 MR. DOWNEY:e

'm/''
2 Roisman, Your Honor. We also prefiled some -- a short

-

.

3 six or eight pages of testimony which I -- when was

4 down at the site on another matter of -- I forget the

5 ' witness' name now, Cecil Manning.

6 MR. ~ ROISMAN: Yes, Ms. Garde is the one"-

'7 who's reviewing that and if your question was are we,

8 going to want to cross him. I don't know the answer

9 yet.

10 MR. DOWNEY: What's my question?

11 MR. ROISMAN: I said if that was your

12 question.

['/'i(_ 13 MR. DOWNEY: Well, you anticipated it. I --

~ 14 okay. All right. I . don ' t know, Bruce, I can try to

'15 give you an answer to that. I'd certainly give it to

.

16 you before the time to bring the witness up.

17 MR. ROISMAN: Right.
i

18 MR. DOWNEY: That's, another matter that we

19 could-take up though on that Thursday and Friday.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

21 Mr. Roisman, are you finished with your
_

'22 statement as'a result of your indisbursing remarks?

23 MR. ROISMAN: Well, I guess I essentially
.

['I 24 am. I:mean I don't know how much you need to know of
%)

25- my schedule. The week of the 12th was also impossible

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 for me and-I noticed Mr. Downey had a problem. I have
-

. ,_e _

k~
2 no problem with the first three days of the week of

3 November - the 19th.

4 I.could do -- Brant and other people

'5- starting on Monday, November the 26th and going until
i

L 6 we're:done with-them without fear of running into an
! -

| 7 irreconcilable conflict until Thursday the 29th. So

'8 if the Board thought that all of that might -- would

9 probably-require three days inste 3d of two just to

10 avo'id a lot of fractionating -- I might have a slight

11 . preference for that time, but I'm willing to go on

12 November one and two.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The fraction -- what was

14 your sugge'stion on the other_ day, the extra day?'

15' MR. ROISMAN: Well,.it's that if the

16 combination of Erant,-the handwriting expert. Brant

17 .is|not only on the liner plates, but also there is

18 Corey Allen-testimony of Brand.and the additional
~

.

.19 Corey Allen testimony from Cecil Manning.

20 If the Board 's judgment is that there's a

'21 good chance that that will finish in two days, I would

!.
22 prefer that we not break that testimony up and then

| 23 pick up one more day of it at sometime in the future,

,_ /~) 24 but rather set aside a full three days for that --
r ' QJ.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Starting on the 31st?
:

(202) 234-4433 LEAL R. GROSS
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1 MR. DOWNEY: That would be fine with us,.-
\V{

2 -Your Honor.

3 MR. ROISMAN: Well, some of that depends

4 upon what you're going to do, Mr. Chairman, on our

5 ' sanctions motion. It begins to become somewhat

6 relevant. We put into the sanctions motion on item

7 number two our willing less to -- our prefiled

8 supplemented in two days. They put their prefiled +

9 supplement in two days with the expectation that there

10 'would be~a ruling and then since we have that week of

11 the 29th: set for the hearings that we would go with it

12 then.

(~3
\_)- 13 If.the hearing is now clearly'not all going

14 to take place on.the week of the 29th, obviously I'd

15 rather have four days then two and as we -- so playing

16 around with next week for the Brant testimony

17 depending upon what you do with that motion could have

18 a: substantial impact on us. I don't like doing things

19 in two days.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, why don't you tell me

.21 what you have in mind in terms of supplementing?

22 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. Well, that's what I'm

23 saying is that starting the week of the 19th taking

/~') 24 three days to'do the O.B. Cannon witnesses picking up
V

25 Monday, the 26th of November and taking three days to

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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~

.l do the Applicant. witnesses is'what I would propose..-

-

;h
~

2 : CHAIRMAN'BLOCH: Yeah, but I'still want to
e

3 have some. idea of what it is-you are asking for'on '

, :4 your:numberttwo, the supplement to the filing. What
;-

'

5 is~the-need forJthat?

6 ' MR. ROISMAN: The only reason'that -- well,

7 first'of all--it comes up in the context-of sancti~ons.' -

,

-8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Well, I know that, but as I-

c< 9: .mean -- you k~now, sanctions can be.anything. What is -

:

10 Lit-you're --
.

-11 MR. - ROISMAN: . I understand.. I've thought of
'

4

12 a number of other things.

. e can have thumb hanging,- -13 -CHAIRMAN BLOCH: W
;.

~14 you-know, but what is the --
-

-

.15 MR. ROISMAN: I - ;the reason for it is that
.

. . .
,

.

16 Jwhen we-f*. led on Thursday we_-filed on the basis'of

117 -basically:having those documents only from the
,

i. 18 preceding weekend on_for intensive study. I've got_-

i
~

19 r.itting here in my office eight more pages of-analysis;;

20- that's been done by our. people and I'm told by_Ms.--
p
|

L -21 Garde'that-there is further analysis that they've done

22 'as:they've further reviewed the document.p ,

[.- _23 We feel prejudiced by the fact that we met

: -(] 24 that deadline,-but we were willing to do it and we

.

25 would_have lived by it if the Applicant had met their

(202)_-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-

-w

, [j.4- 1 ' deadline.- Now they haven'tLand the, time period has'

-t y;
Mc \
? 2 :been substantially' longer.- -

>

+,

~3- ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH:-:Okay and --

-

#' 4 MR.' ROISMAN: And so.We think if we were
' '

time that we would be ablejto put..that'5 .-given more
,

, ,

c
; 6 . finding togeth'er, but..if;you.give me two days from !

"
' *

17 this afternoon,'I still have a very difficult
~

- c 3 logistics problem which is I've got.to physically get

''
19 .information up'from' Dallas, Fortworth. It has to be

~

10 reviewed and: filed. So if I add more tim'e, I-can do

,
- 11 it' better.

'

_[ 12 So that's-.why I don't'like.the-idea of2

-

1p
| N: 13 having to.go next week-early,Jbut I -- and-I-would be-

214 willing if I were' convinced that.the last-two days of

~

;15 next week we would finish everytihing to do-that
:

' 16 consistent with CASE's position throughout which is
~

17 'that we were willing to move things along, but I' don't

,18 ~- want.to move'them'along ~ just for the sake of that'.,

> . 19 If there.'s a high probability that we're'

20 going to have|to' move into that first week' after

'21 Thanksgiving anyway, let's.put the three days over-

L22 there. .Mr. Downey will have more time for Mr. Brant

's 123 'f he wants to file additional testimony in oppositioni

24 to'what we file and no one will feel as rushed as,

1,

225 we're feeling now, but rushing is not in the best
.

-A
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l -interest of-justice, sometimes it's warranted here.-

,,_
( J:

2 It-doesn't-seem to be so I don't favor it.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby --

4 MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor, this is Bruce

5 Downey. I would be happy to put -- assuming the Board

6- grants a motion that some additional allegations I

7, would be happy.to put~Mr. Brant on live, with respect

8 to these allegations or another-witness is required.

9 I don't'know.

10 And we'd also be willing to' work Saturday,

11~ 'the third 'e ' t carries on to a third day.i

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Is your problem, Mr.
-y

- sl 13 Roisman, that in order to file'those additional

14- allegations, you would be unable to finish that by

15 early next week?

I don't16 MR. ROISMAN: No. I think that --

I've-already said that I would finish it in two17 --

u

- 18 days from when you ruled and we would, but I made that

19 because~I didn't want to be the source of a change in

20 the schedule.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: And assuming we were to

22 file it on -- that you would have to file that by

'23 Friday?

(')) 24 MR. ROISMAN: Friday of this week.
%

'25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Of this week?

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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g fl. MR. ROISM'AN': ' Ye s' .,

'():
-2 .. CHAIRMAN <BLOCH: . Under.those circumstances,

-

. . . . , . .

- 13 Lis there'a:p'r'oblem starting on the131st?-

4

- -4 MR..ROISMAN: . Well, that all has-to do with

- zS' .my~further point'which lis1that the Applicant two days
~

,

1 2 6 flater:would'have.to: file their,-- anything that-they
J

' )7 were go'ing-to say with respect to-those: allegations,
~

,

.

?'8.
~

not doLit. light without prefiling.;_

' .9 CHAIRMAN ~BLOCH: Okay. You want to be-able,

J1'0 to examine their-answers too?-
i
.

11. MR.~ROISMAN: Precisely.

'-12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Downey, I take it that
..

[ 13 _if we were to grant both parts.of the motion we just
'

. - . - . . . .

_ :14 :couldn't do what you're saying?

;15 .MR.EDOWNEY: : We ll', I--- Your Honor, I would
,

| 16 'say thatlin response to the prefiling' requirement-<

21 7 throughout.this proc'eeding we were' called upon to

ju U 18- respond to the witnesses.without.the benefit of a

o . |19 .prefiled t'estimonyfand I see no reason why that

120 . shouldn.'t be-imposed on Mr. Roisman'if the Court would

g , '21 find,to gran't this' motion.

-

--2 2 -I.would urge-the Board.to order that any of
i;

l-

w 23 these contentions be. filed-with the new testimony,

'24 direct. testimony.of-somebody who is. competent to; ;
' 125 .testi'fy about the assertions they're making. We

.(202) 234-4433 !EAL R. GROSS
couItr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS-

.,
,_ _ _ - - , _ . . . - . _ . . . . - - . _ . - - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ _ , . _ . _ . . . _ , _ . _ . _ . _



. ,. . .- . - . - - . . -, -., -

.s : .,
,

~
' 19347

_

{- > ,

p . ,_.; 'l haven't-had that yet.

[.<{ Q":
'

, :

'2 -CHAIRMANJBLOCH:. Would you like to do that,' '
-

,

'

'3 Mr.-- Roisman, and'then he would not have a chance to

4; . study.your testimony;either?H_ _
< '

I -5 ~ M R .'-ROISMAN: Well, Mr. Chairman, our
-

. the documents' speak for themselves..6 position is that
- ...

.
-

;
. .

7; 'And we got.'into.this whole thing,when we said-'we were*
t

_

: 8 'willing tio. simply _put our allegations in. You have

9 ,now-accepted the liner plate-documents into evidence.-.

- 10 We're readyL to do. proposed' finding from the liner.
o

1, -11 plate. ;
'

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: -Well, if you were'to.give a-

. . -

1: p
'

A/ 13- statement.'of additional alle'gations on the liner

!* 1.4 plates that are already;in' evidence and you_were tio do-

4

.y - 15 it.just;the-day before we started, would you then be-

.

16. lable,to_ waive the response, the prefiling of'the. ,

,

, 17. -response?

'

18 MR. ROISMAN: No. Not efficiently.

_
: ~ 19. Our--intent was that the parties -- Mr..Brant'

' '

' 20 -i's now starting _to give-_us his op'inions. He's not-

.

] : 21 just ---he's:not giving us facts if you take a look at
,

22. the:prefile testimony.
,

#5 f

23 If I'm'to be able to adequately examine-him

24 as to those opinions, I need the access to the people

25 who.may or.may.not be qualified as witnesses to

I
(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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, }. 9 "1 't'estify but'are more.than; adequately qualified to find

[Q).): ,,
,

;

y . 12 the.. flaws in Mr. Brant's' reasoning about site-

p 3 : procedures'related'to these liner plates.
3 .

4
~

So:if'I put.those~ allegations i n -- a n d ' I ' m
, .

.

.5 going to':have; testimony in opposition to it,-then I
.

6 want-the~ testimony't'o come in in' advance. If I-can-.

rely;on those-liner plates.that are.in and take my7
'
' *; j.,

~

8 ; chance's. tha t th.ey-don't speak for themselves'and make
.;,

9 "my. arguments in the form of my proposed-findings of:

~*
- 10 fact at'the conclusion:o'f'the case, then I don't have

,

11 .any.-problem with that.
;

{~ 12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: .Okay.

?13 Mr. Treby, you'll-unravel this knot-for us,
;;;

,

-

-.14 'please.,

.+ .

'

- 15 'MR.-TREBY:- I.willDtry, Judge.Bloch..

-16 - 'First.the: easy _one. That-is with regard.to
.

117 Mr. Gallo.'s-motion, which I guess started a'll -of' this-

.

18 discussion.- I think Mr. Gallo h'as shown good cause.

. ' ~ , 19 I-would support him having until November 5th to file-s

g- -

~

3;
- 20 his prefiled dire ~ct testimony and.that we;go to

:21 hearing on. November.19th through.21st on the O.B.-

'[_ _ 22 Cannon witnesses.-

7
23 With regard to the travelers -- the4 ,

.'24 . handwriting expert and the rebuttal to Corey Allen,

t
-

.

it's mycjudgment;that that may well take more than a
.

L . 25
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i(,_q l day and'a half or.so. And therefore I would not be in

''
2 favor offdoing that on Thursday and Friday, November

,

3 1s tiand - 2nd , .since : I suspect that Friday would tend to
,

4 ,~be.a shorter-day.

~ 5 And based on the past experience in this,

6 . case,-if we're talking about that many witnesses and

X . subjects, I really don't believe they'll get done in

6 that kind o'f;timeframe.

'9 'Now we haven 't yet discussed whether or not

11 0 the sanctions are going to be granted. :So we're'

Jll somewhat speculating as to whether or not Mr. Roismany.

12- 'is-going to'be-able-to. file some additional materials.

( f13 1But'if we make the assumption that he is going to be
'

l'4 able to file some additional materials, I see no
i

15 . benefit in having him do that in a rushed fashion and

16 then having-the Applicant respond in a very rushedg

17 fashion.. I don't believe we're going to get the best
,

.18 record that way.

19 I'would think that while it need not be done

.20 in a very leisurely way, it can be done in a
,

,21 reasonable fashion. And I would think that when one

22 considers.all of those factors, my vote would be that

23 we take up those four subjects beginning November

( ~24 26th.- -And that we then frame a schedule whereby Mr.

25 'Roisman can provide his additional information and Mr.

(202) 234-4433 NE AL R. GROSS
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l' .DowneyLcan expeditiously respond to it'. And all. gu( -
V-,

2 -parties having.a reasonable period of time to study

:3 that so that they are fully prepared to go to hearing.

4 And that would be-the fairest proposal.

5 I have not filled in the date for when Mr.

6 Roisman could make his filing and when Mr. Downey

7 could make his filing because that's somewhat

8 premature, since we've not yet made any ruling on

9 whether or not those sanctions are going to be

10 granted,

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

- 12 Before we --

"h'
a(m): 13 MR. .TREBY: And that concludes my

14 suggestions.
,

~ 15 CHAIRMAN-BLOCH: Okay.

.16 Before we go to the-main question, I'd like
. ,

17 to know if we can establish'an expedited schedule for

18 . responding to the sanctions motion.

L19 Mr. Downey,.what's feasible?

20 MR.-DOWNEY: I would think that Tuesday is

'

21 -feasible, Your Honor. I am scheduled to leave here*

22 tonight at 7:00.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: November 6th?

24 Can the staff meet that?}
25 MR. DOWNEY: Oh no, I can file --

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. CROSS
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1 -

.

,

- ,1 ' CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That's_all right.'

.d.
in ~2 That's October-30th?

j
3- MR. DOWNEY: Right.

!
.

4 I anticipate -- I'll be leaving here

~

5 - tonigh t . - And I'11'be-back' late Friday night. I plan
~

,

6 to ork over the week'end some. If we're talking about
,

7 -- Wednesday would be better.
.

. -8 .I was goin'g to suggest a schedule for |
~

V
"

_9 responding to all of these motions. I tried to do
[.
| -10 that-before today 's ; h'e ar i'ng . ' I have drafts of all of
|

Lil the responsesiexcept ~ the sanctions motion which --
L
1

L 12 'I've got~an outline'for that, not -- and the paper.>

.i 13 -CHAIRMAN BLOCH:- .ould you like to proposeW
a
'
P

14 ~ -the other dates for response?|| -

' ,

e

;- 15 MR. DOWNEY: .Yes.

,.

p,
. 16 I would like to -- I would file-the other

b 17 responses on-Monday.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That's the 28th.

19 MR. DOWNEY: They're for concerning referral
L,

20 to O.I. -- what Mr. Roisman calls the Ron Jones
,.

o

i'
' 21 incident -- the' discovery request concerning Mr. Cole.

22 I believe those are the only two.p ,

l 23 There's also the motion to strike tes ti::ony

i ,

: 24 from Mr. Gallo,'.which I have not yet reviewed and Mr.
~

'25 Watkins will be responding to. I think that Mr.
|'

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS<

COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
- . . . . . - - , . - . . ~ . - - . . . - - . - . - - . . - - . . - . - - . - - - , . . . - . _ . - , , - , . . --



, _ . .- .- - . - . . . -- .- . , ..

7
'

+

e..
19352-

+
,

1 - -

;.
.

.Watkins.could-respond to that'by -- I'll speak for him
t

! '

2
.

.

. .
..

-- next1 Wednesday. And I.would like to have until, I

~ '

3- ' suppose',.close-of business. Tuesday to respo'nd to the.

~ '

:4 sanctions motion.,'
,

- :5 - = CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Does_that response schedule

L6: suit.the. staff?1

7 MR. . -- TREB Y : 'I guess the staff would prefer
,

,

8 Wednesday for. responding to the sanction motion.-

;

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: That's the 31st?

- - ': J10 .MR..TREBY: Thirty-first.
r

|r 11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH:. Ron Jones and Cole on the

i. '12 28th?

'

13 MR. TREBY: That's --~no, we're talking

! t14 abouti the 29th.
'

H 15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: . Twenty-ninth. ;

_

, .

[ 16 'MR. TREBY: I guess.I would prefer the 30th.>

L ;

17 'I'm'not-sure I'know Mr. Cole. I've seen the Ron-Jones
-

18 one.
.

19 MR. JORDAN: It's a discovery request.

|4- ;20 MR. TREBY:- Well, the only discovery request

21 I am aware of.is the -- oh, all right. I'm sorry.
,

f

'22 Now- I know what happened to Mr. Cole. That iso-

-23- discovery of'the intervenors -- against the Applicant.
p ..

24 I believe we-sent the letter indicating that the staff
.

,

n 25 is'not involved in that one.
L

>-

F .(202) 234-4433' NEAL R. GROSS
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.

So October 30th'on~Ron
.

CHAIRMAN BLOCH:

s) 2 Jones and the-motion.to-' strike testimony by October

3 '30th?:

'.4 .MR. TREBY: Yes.
. .
4

:S CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

-6 :Then that schedule is adopted. I'll repeat

7 it.- ' October'31st for responses to the sanctions

! 8 motion.. Th'at's'the time of receipt by-the parties and
_

9 the Board. These are all receipt times. October 30th

10 .for. response on Ron Jones and Cole, although the staff

' #

11 won't be responding to that. .And the motion-to strike'

,
,

.

-12 testimony should be responded to by October 30th.
'

113 'On the main question, Mr. Gallo's motion-for
,

,

! 14 an extension _of time is granted. He shall prefile
!

'15 -testimony bysNovember ~5th and shall f'ile his brief on'
-

-

'

16 the confidentiality _ question .on that same date.-

17 ~

We'll-take t h e O'.' B . Cannon witnesses-on the#,

18 beginning on~the 19th and expect to conclude on the i-

19 '21st.- And we'll take the Applicant witnesses starting

i,, 20 .on the 26th. And11t's'theLBoard's' judgment that.that

|

21 will take three days.[
!

-

. ,
'

'22 MR. GALLO: A point of clarification, Judge

'

, 23 Bloch..
,

} Jr 24 CHAIRMAN - B LOCH : Yes.t

,- -

-25 MR. GALLO: During the argument, you

I
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j.s :1 . mentioned whe'ther or not certain.Lapinsky notes had
( )
.%J \

2 been uncovered. And I.said they had not. I want to i

:3 " check it. I

4 Was the date'you referred to August 8th?'

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No.

6 It was August of '83, when he was out there

7 in the field doing the notes that led up to the

8 Lapinsky memo.

9 MR. GALLO: Oh, that has to be July of '83.

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Okay.

11 Sorry about that.

12 MR. GALLO: Okay.
, .

(_.e 13 I understand what you're -- what you were

14 -talking.about. All right.

15 Thank you.',

16 CHAIRMAN-BLOCH: Are there any further

17 matters that must be handled?
.

18 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, this is Mr.
1

19 .Roisman.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, sir.

' 2:1 MR. ROISMAN: I have one. It does not

22 involve Mr. Gallo at all. It relates to a Witness F.

23 -matter.

- /~'3 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Gallo, you're welcome, 3J

25 to leave or stay.

E
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'I l E MR. GALLO:' Well, I-think,-with the leave of
' . /. 3-

)^- .

.

. .

,, ' :2 the: Board'and the. parties, and I~thank them for their
. , _

. -
time , I will' leave .3

.

"4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: ' !!k) long.

I5 MR.[GALLO: Bye-bye.

' ~

f6 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman?_
,

I
[, 7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

.

58- MR. ROISMAN: Two communications betweenimy
,

9' office and'Mr. Davidson and Mr. Downey's offica, an j
~

-

,

'

' 10 . additional person had been proposed to sign a
.

^

11 -protective. order /by -- with. regard to seeing testimony
-

,, . ..

12 about' Witness F.-

j -.;e g ,
.

in the communication.

~

! - ,b>f -13, And we had' indicated
:.>,
'

~14 backito Mr. Davidson, none of which by the way was' ;

- 11 5' ' served on the parties because it did not seem to'us
~

*

16 that.there"was any reason to burden-the-record with it
i

,

, - 17 - it1was between us ' and- them -- indicated that we'

-

, -f 18 ~ were opposed'to that based.on what we knew but that we

f 19 might be willing to, depending upon-certain events

20 taking place, there were then some telephone'.

21 conversations between Ms. Garde and Mr. Davidson.
.

f '22 And now I received'in my office today a
i

! . 23 ~ handwritten -- a hand delivered 1:e .t t e r from Mr.

|-[..
,

124.- Davidson indicating.that he had tried to reach Ms.y-

f :25 Garde on Tuesday and also-this morning -- as far as I
:

i cn
,

'
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fl :1 know, he did not'try to reach me -- to indicate.that
s.J, - ,

2 RMr . Beck'had agreed.to a particular request which I
.

3 fdidn'ts-- which:I do-not believe'. But I've not spoken
'

m

4 to Ms. Garde'who's, in fact,. the1 request we have made.

5 -And then'he'says in his letter, "With this

6 ' agreement, no objection'can-exist to Mr. Beck becomin'g

7 a signatoryito th'e protective' order. Accordin' gly, It

,
8 providedJhim with a copy asking to, execute the same

.

.

.

9 and. return it.to me." I- do not believe' that that
7-

p
10 . conforms with the. proper procedure.- >-

4 11 And I am concerned that whatever it is that-

. 112 Mr.'Davidson hasirepresented'is-the condition which:.we
_.

~13 felt needed to be met. It is not' adequate. My

[ :-14 ~ understanding-of the position,- as. articulated in

15 'a letter to him,1was that we needed to kn'ow was there'

'
~

for yetianother4 person to have access to~the116 a reason
~

.

i.

p .17 -Witness.F testimony'and that we needed.to meet with

.18 Mr. Beck'to ascertain that.

[19 It is not,-in our judgment, prope'r procedure

! ~ 20 for Mr. Davidson to unilaterally-decide that there's
:

'
^ I21 no longer'any; objection and that he can expose another

22 personDto Witness F Pad the testimony. I'm therefore-
I'
|- 23 requesting that the Board grant at,least a three day
h

( 24 [ hold in the form-of an injunction on any further-

!.

25 disclosures to Mr. Beck than have already made of'

'
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:-/N L l'. anything relaited to Witness F.unt'il the-matter can be
.ib~'

~
- 2 ' straightened out.

.
; 3- If"the. conditions that we.think'-need to be

~

4' 'metc are. met, we.of course will have.no objection to
,

;
'

5 :him: signing'it. If.they.are not,.we believe the

i= - - .6 Applicants are required to make' application to the

7- : Board.
E

+ . |8 JUDGE BLOCH: ' Mr.-Downey, do you know what-:

,

_.
9 i we _' r e talking about?

- 10 MR. DOWNEY: I know something of-~it, Your

11 Honor.
.

12'
..

,Let'me identify-for the record Mr.-Beck. .He

'J
L 13' is now ---he has recently tJen assigned the job of

: 14_ '' . head of licensing ~ for Texas Utilities in this

| 15 proceeding.

- 16 ' JUDGE BLOCH: I'm sorry. That was Mr.
'

t

p '17 Tolson 's job ?

: .
-. -

- 18 MR. DOWNEY: No, no, no, no.
,.

L .

He'is an assistant to Mr. Spence and has
.

'19
.,
t . ,

~ 20 :been actively involve'd in licensing matters. His

y
21- position, as I recall,~was formerly held by Mr.,

4

'

- 22 :Schmidt. But I'm not :certain of the executives.

23 I know what his position is. His' title is''

LO|
'

1e ie e see ehee' in24 heed ef 11 censing. 1e'e net --

25- Dallasi not--a job that's at the site. And it's, to my

--

.

.(202).'234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
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j''y- 1 knowledge, always.been in Dallas.
u

'2 JUDGE BLOCH:. And the purpose of his-looking

3 at1this is with respect to the start-up' problems?

4 MR..DOWNEY: No,'his purpose is to_give him,

5 by_ virtue of his position, he needs access to the

l-
6 entire licensing, record. And the purpose of the

-7 request was to assure that he ha'dt that access. And it

8 was part.of taking up his responsibilities. He wantsg

9 to review the' state of the record on-the open issues.-

.10 Now as to the' request --

11 JUDGE BLOCH: Well, before --

12 MR. DOWNEY: -- it's my understanding that-

: O 13 there was a request raade --
,

14 JUDGE BLOCH: Be f or e we - cg> to that.

15 Mr. Roisman, now'that_you-understand who-Mr.
.

16 Beck is, does that --

17 MR. ROISt!AN: I understood that all along,

18 Mr. Chairman. What I did not understand, one, we had

19 put the question to Mr..Davidson, did'his predecessor

20 have this permission? I'm not sure that he did.

21 Number.two, there's no problem with Mr. Beck

22 knowing what the concerns are that Witness F raises.-.

23 Read ing . the transcripts, knowing who he is, is an

I) 24 entirely different matter. In fact, I think some of

25 the concerns have been spelled out in nonsealed

'
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.

. (}~~C
.1 .

\
2 The Board has an order out on the pre ~-- on'

:
-

+, 3 .the.st' art-up matters. There's a fair amount. We are

[
'

4 just; concerned'that yet another individual completely
r'

' ;5 .outside:the; scope of the intended purpose of the''

!
,

6 -disclosure. ,The purpose of the' disclosure"as

;7 jus'tified . by thec Applicant''in the fitst instance was,

i .8 .weineeded to prepare our: case in opposition to.your
.

9- 1 position in this proceeding. Their case has now been'

~
~

. l0 : prepared._ It has'been presented. ' Absent some motion

- 11 to reopen, there's no further testimony being

'

'12 presented on the Witness F allegation.
,

)U .' JUDGE BLOCH: 10kay.
'

' '13
.

.

14 Mr;- Do'wney, it seems to me that'we should

short' circuit this. That ~ unless you're: prepared to4 - 15- -

._

16- present your case now orally ---

17, MR. DOWNEY: Well, I am, Your Honor, as I

cl8 understand. -Let me just say --
'

19 -JUDGE BLOCH: Okay.

.20 MR. DOWNEY: -- what I --
,

'21 Mr. Roisman has given to.the Board his..

22 understanding of what Ms. Garde thinks happened. Let*

- 23 ;me give my understanding of what I believe through Mr.
' ' 24 Davidson happened.

25 JUDGE BLOCH:. I'll do that in a moment if

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 il Jyou-thinksit's'worthidoing. My point--is_that either ,
,-

.2 'there:is a stipulation between the parties that
>

.

'3
_

isomeoneLcanisign'the-protective order or a Board order-

04 ~ -is , requ' ired .

-5
'

MR. DOWNEY: That's right.
~

,

'6 And it's my understan' ding from reviewing,
~

,

-7 before I sent it onto-the file, the letter as.it came

s
- 8 sto me,Ja copy circulated by,me as all correspondence ,

9 in the' case does, Mr. Davidson indicated in his letter

10 ~that he had met 1the condition-imposed in7 Ms. Garde

*- 11 "which was that Mr. . Beck agreed to meet with her and

.. 12 Mr. F--for the purposes of hearing'Mr. F's allegations
-

_

-

cl3 -firsthand. And we have agreed to'that condition. And

-14 I. believe. that 's what the _ le t t'e r stated.

15 JUDGE:BLOCH: What Mr. Roisman tells you is,

16 that there is'no agreement and therefore there is no .;,

17 stipulation. And if you need to do.anything about

18 that, you've got to make a proper' motion through the

'19 Board.

20 MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor, I'd also add, and

21 we diligently tried to reach agreement. And I think

22 we-have. I haven't heard Ms. Garde say yet that we

1
23 have not met the condition that she imposed on adding-

( 24 Mr. Beck to the protective order.

~

25 I mean, I believe that to be true. Mr. --

..
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"fN -l JUDGE BLOCH : -Well,-at any rate, he cannot
,

.Q,
J2- have' access to?anything until either there-is a'

1 ~ q -3 stipulation,gand.in...this case I want you to make it
i / 4

.4 . clear that thereLis actually a stipulation and not a ,

, ? -

,

5 . condition precedent:that you-think you'vefmet. I want -/

> -

6 it~to'be' clear that'both sides'' agreed to it. Or you

. |
7 need.a Board order.

8 So'there is really:no reason to act on a s

9 request-:for an injunction. Either yo'u will reach or.,

.

. - 10 an 6greement on:this or you won't. And if you won't,
~

.

c
,

Jthe't,e'll be a motion be'are the Board..11

. . . 12 MR. DOWNEY: Your Honor, let me b I think
O"

- -- -- 13. |the.-time has?come, and'perhaps we.should justLfile a
=.- ., . -

*P '4 - : motion.
' ~

1 *

115 Mr. F has filed.a Section 210 case against

16' Comanche Peak. And when he's made'certain.
i <

4

17.- "J a'llegdtions , he's identified himself for the need to '

~

E18 protect -- on'theipublic record. The need.to' protect :.

hisanonymith's~eemsto.metobecompletelygodenow.-~19 w ,
.

-20 And perhaps-we should just file a formal

21 motion. ButEin response to Mr. - Roish.an 's point, it's
7

f
'

22 -my' understanding that all o'f the conditions were fully
s' ~

23 met and the letter confirms that. And I'd be happy to

24 . call Ms. Garde myself right now, if I could'have from H

,

25 fMr. Roisman her location, to make sure that that's

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R.4 GROSS .
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-Q)
2 MR. ROISMAN: I think she's at about 34,000

,

3 feet somewhere between here and Boston.
x

4 MR. DOWNEY: Well, that's where I'll be1

5 tomorrow afternoon. I'm going.to Texas tonight.

6 JUDGE BLOCH: Okay.

7 I have a feeling we've reached a point of

L8 diminishing returns on this discussion and that we're

9 not going to resolve anything further.
,

10 MR. ROISMAN: Do I understand, Mr. Chairman,

11 thatLwhat you're saying.is that Mr. Beck's -- at this

12 point, Mr. Beck should be instructed if he has started

(N.'~' 13 to look;at material, to stop. An'd .if he hasn't, not

14 to start.

15 JUDGE BLOCh: That's --

15 MR. ROISMAN: When there is a confirmation

17 from us that there is a satisfaction of whatever we

18 felt was needed --

19 JUDGE BLOCH: That is correct.

20 MR. ROISMAN: If the Board has ordered that'

21 we must allow the disclosure?

22 JUDGE BLOCH: It'3 clear on the record that

23 there is no stipulation between the parties and no
-

(,/ 24 basis to go forward under tha protective order.

25 MR. DOWNEY: Tony, could I have a number

|
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t'N 1 -where I.could_ reach' Billie tomorrow?L.)
2 MR. ROISMAN: You'can' reach her'he-a.

.3 MR. DOWNEY: She'll be in?

4 MR. ROISMAN: She should be in.

'5 MR. DOWNEY: F i r. 2 .

'6 I' don ' t know'the' time because I don't wear a

7 . watch but I may.have difficulty 1both meeting my plane
.

8' and getting-the quote reporter in Texas 1on a'

9 transcription. In~1ight of the other schedulos that

10 have been set, could I have until Monday to. serve

'

11 these papers?

L - 12 MR. ROISMAN: You're talking about the
1")'

"\#'' 13' response to the discovery?

~ '14 MR. DOWNEY: Yes.

~15 JUDGE BLOCH: I'll grcnt --
,

16 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I have no

17 objection.to that being granted.

18 JUDGE BLOCH. It is. granted.
,

;

19 If you can obtain it faster, I assume you
(:

20 won't delay it until Monday?

21' MR. DOWNEY: No,_I will not.
,

22' ' JUDGE BLOCH: Then with that said, I believe
L

12 3 it's appropriate to adjourn the hearing. I'd like --

f)'

| (,) z 24 MR. TREBY: One moment please.

' 25 JUDGE BLOCH: Yes.,

- _(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-MR.-TREBY: I' guess I'also_ find that-I have }H 1 -6

2 a| plane'to catch tonight. I should know=better, but Ija

3 hadLnot anticipated the conference going ss-long as it'

,

~. 4 :did.'
'

%

'45 'Theistaff is. making a filing of discovery
,

30 . .

There is6 _ withEregardLto EG'and G Idaho papers today.

I7 still aistack of-papers that LI've'not yet reviewed to-'

8 make sure that they are ~ relevant to the discovery.
,

'9 'And I have'no.way of being able to-do that today.
,

K 11 0 JUDGE-BLOCH:- So your-extension is' granted.

U |11 ,When do you want-it until?
,

12 .MR. TREBY: Well, Monday for that stack.. ,.

;f>' b( ,

!13 But.we will.be filing at least 1,'000 pages cf
.

'

14 discovery-today. Those' things I didn't forget to look

15' La t .
,.

,

.16 - JUDGE-BLOCH:- All rigt.

Then you have-an extension on the additional17. '

18 stack'until' Monday.
, .

19 '. MR. ' TREBY : .Thank you.

20 JUDGE BLOCH:- There being no other matters,< ,

21 -the hearing is adjourned.
<--

, 22 (Whereupon, at 4:09 p.m., the hearing was

...

~ djourned.)
, _

M2 3 ' a

'I 24u
g.-

25
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